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NOTICE 

 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 21
st
 Annual General Meeting of the members of SHAIVAL 

REALITY LIMITED will be held on Thursday 28, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at the Registered Office of the 

Company at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad - 380009 to 

transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements for the 

financial year ended 31
st
 March, 2017, the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors  thereon. 

 

2. To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sonal Mayur Desai (DIN: 00125704), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

 

3. To appoint Auditors of the Company to hold office, from the conclusion of the 21
st
   Annual 

General Meeting until the conclusion of the 25
th
 Annual General Meeting and to fix their 

remuneration and to pass with or without modification(s) the following  resolution as an  

Ordinary Resolution:  

           

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable provisions, if 

any, of the Companies Act,2013 read with the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (including 

any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in force), based on 

recommendation of the Audit Committee of the Company and the Board, M/s Rajpara Associates 

Chartered Accountants,, (Firm Regn. No. 113428W), be and are hereby re- appointed as Statutory 

Auditors of the Company, to hold such office for a term of 5 years commencing from the conclusion of 

21
st
 Annual General Meeting (AGM) till the conclusion of the 25

th
 Annual General Meeting, subject to 

ratification of their appointment at every intervening AGM on such remuneration as may be mutually 

agreed upon by the Board of Directors and Statutory Auditors.” 

 

SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

 

4. To consider and if deemed fit, to pass with or without modification, the following as an 

Ordinary Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Section 61 and all other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 

2013 and rules made there under and such other approvals as may be required, the Authorised Share 

Capital of the Company be and is hereby increased from Rs. 2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores Only) to 

Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crores Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lacs) Equity 

Shares of Rs.10/- each. 

 

RESOLVED THAT the new Equity Shares shall rank pari passu with the existing shares. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER that Clause V/5th of the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and 

is hereby replaced with the following Clause:  
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“The Authorized Share Capital of the company is 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crores Only) divided 

into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh)  Equity Shares of 10/- each with power to increase and reduce 

the capital of the company and to divide the shares in the capital for the time being into several classes 

and attach thereto respectively such preferential, deferred, qualified or special rights, privileges or 

conditions as may be determined by or in accordance with the Articles of Association of the company 

for the time being and to vary, modify or abrogate any such rights, privileges or conditions in such 

manner as may be permitted by the Companies Act, 2013 or by the Articles of Association of the 

company for the time being”.” 

 

 

5. To consider and, if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification(s), the following resolution 

as a Special Resolution: 

 

“RESOLVED THAT in pursuant to Section 63(2)(b) and all other applicable provisions of the 

Companies Act, 2013, and the rules made thereunder, and as per the Articles of Association of the 

Company and subject to such approvals, consents, permissions and sanctions as may be necessary from 

appropriate authorities, consent be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company for 

capitalization of such sum standing to the credit of securities premium / free reserves of the Company, as 

may be considered necessary by the Board, for the purpose of issuance of bonus shares of Rs. 10 each, 

credited as fully paid-up to the holders of the Equity shares of the Company whose names shall appear 

on the Register of Members on the ‘Record Date’ determined by the Board, in the proportion of 5 (Five) 

Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10 for every 1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held by 

them and the Bonus Shares so distributed shall, for all purposes, be treated as an increase in the Paid-up 

capital of the Company. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Bonus shares so allotted shall rank pari passu in all respects with 

fully paid-up Equity Shares of the Company as existing on the Record Date. 

 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT for the purpose of giving effect to this Resolution, the Board be and is 

hereby authorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things and to give such directions as may be 

necessary or expedient, and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in this regard as the 

Board in its absolute discretion may deem necessary or desirable and its decision shall be final and 

binding.” 

 

                                                                                                                 By Order of the Board 

Registered Office:                               For Shaival Reality Limited  

A/1, Maharaja Palace,  

Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura  

Ahmedabad – 380009.                                                                 

                                                                                                                    Priyanka Choubey 

Dated: September 05, 2017                                  Company Secretary 
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Notes:  

 

1. An Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013 relating to the 

Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) is annexed hereto. 

 

2. A member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of 

himself and the proxy need not be a member. proxies in order to be effective must be received 

by the company not later than forty eight (48) hours before the meeting. proxies submitted on 

behalf of Limited Companies, Societies, etc., must be supported by appropriate 

resolutions/authority, as applicable. 

 

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the 

aggregate not more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is 

proposed to be appointed by a Member holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the 

Company carrying voting rights, then such proxy shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 

shareholder. 

 

During the period beginning 24 hours before the time fixed for the commencement of the 

meeting and ending with the conclusion of the meeting, a member would be entitled to inspect 

the proxies lodged at any time during the business hours of the Company, provided that not less 

than three days of notice in writing is given to the Company. 

 

3. Members attending the meeting are requested to bring with them the Attendance Slip attached to 

the Annual Report duly filled in and signed and handover the same at the entrance of place of the 

meeting. Proxy/representative of a member should mark on the Attendance Slip as “Proxy” or 

“Representative” as the case may be. 

 

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the Meeting 

pursuant to Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a 

certified copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with their respective specimen 

signatures authorizing their representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting. 

 

5. In case of joint holding, the joint holder whose name stands first as per the Company’s record, 

shall alone be entitled to vote. 

 

6. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 

19
th
 September, 2017 to 28

th
 September, 2017 (both day inclusive). 

 

7. The Notice of AGM along with the Annual Report 2016-2017 is physically/by e-mail sent to all 

members at the address registered with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that this 

Notice and the Annual Report 2016-17 will also be available on the Company’s website 

www.shaivalgroup.ooo. 
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8. The relevant documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and in the Explanatory 

Statements, if any, are open for inspection by the Members at the Company's Registered Office 

on all working days of the Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 

9. The Details of the Director seeking re-appointment at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting 

as stipulated under Regulation 36 of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with the Stock Exchanges are also 

annexed. 

 

10. Members who hold shares in dematerialized mode are requested to intimate any changes 

pertaining with their bank account details, ECS mandates, nominations, power of attorney, 

change of address/name etc. to their Depository Participant. Changes intimated to the Depository 

Participant and it will then be automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help 

the Company and its Registrar & Share Transfer Agent to provide efficient and better service to 

the members.  

 

11. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to their 

bank details, ECS mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change of address/name etc. to the 

Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent quoting their registered folio number.  

 

12. SEBI has made the submission of PAN by every participant in securities market. Members 

holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their 

Depository Participants with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding 

shares in physical form can submit their PAN to the Company/Registrar and Share Transfer 

Agent, Bigshare Services Private Limited (RTA).  

 

13. As an austerity measure, copies of the Annual Report will not be distributed at the Annual 

General Meeting. Members are requested to bring their copies to the meeting.  

 

14. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-

mail address or changes thereto, for receiving all communications including Annual Report, 

Notices, and Circulars etc. from the Company electronically. 

 

15. All Members are requested to Intimate Registrar and Share Transfer Agent M/s Bigshare 

Services Private Limited for consolidation of folios, in case having more than one folio. 

 

Information about the Directors seeking re-appointment  

 

Mrs. Sonal Mayurbhai Desai, aged 51 years, is the Director of our Company. She is a MBBS, MD 

(Gynecology) from B.J Medical College, Ahmedabad, Gujarat University. She did regular gynecology 

& obstetric practice from 1991 to 2004.She started NGO namely, “Sahaj Care” in 2013. Presently, she is 

running a guidance clinic for teenage girls along with running Sahaj Care.  

 

She holds 2,00,000 shares in the Company. Apart from Shaival Reality Limited, she holds directorship 

in the following entities: 

1. Shaival Petroproducts Private Limited  

2. Shaival Investment Consultancy Private Limited 

3. Insync Education Private Limited 

4. Embrion IVF Private Limited 
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None of the Directors other than Mr. Mayur M Desai & Mr. Shaival M Desai who are related to Mrs. 

Sonal M. Desai as Husband and Son, is interested in the matter. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                                                                  By Order of the Board 

Registered Office:                               For Shaival Reality Limited  

A/1, Maharaja Palace,  

Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura  

Ahmedabad – 380009.                                                                 
                                                                                                                       Priyanka Choubey 

Dated: September 05, 2017                                     Company Secretary 
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 SETTING OUT ALL 

MATERIAL FACTS RELATING TO THE SPECIAL BUSINESS: 

                                                                                                                         

Item No. 4: 

 

 

The Board in its meeting considered and approved a bonus issue of Equity Shares. However, presently, 

the authorized share capital of your Company is Rs.2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores) divided into 

20,00,000 (Twenty Lakh ) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issue of Bonus shares as aforesaid would 

require increase in the authorized capital of the Company to Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen Crore 

Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each and consequential 

amendments to the existing Clause V/5th  of the Memorandum of Association of the Company as set out 

in the resolution. 

 

The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 require the Company to seek the approval of the Members 

for increase in the Authorised Share Capital and for amending the Capital clause of the Memorandum of 

Association of the Company.  

 

None of the Directors of your Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in this resolution.  

 

Draft copy of altered Memorandum of Association can be inspected by the on all working days of the 

Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the resolution for your approval. 

 

Item No. 5: 

 

The equity shares of the Company are listed on SME Emerge and actively traded on the National Stock 

Exchange of India Limited. The members are aware that the operations and performance of the 

Company has grown significantly over the past few years. Therefore, in order to encourage the 

participation of small investors and liquidity of the equity shares of the Company, the Board of Directors 

of the Company at their meeting held on  September 05, 2017, considered it desirable to recommend 

issue of Bonus shares in the proportion of 5 (Five) Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10 for every 1 (One) fully 

paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each held as on a ‘record date’ to be determined by the Board. subject 

to approval of the shareholders and such other authorities as may be necessary. 

 

Presently, the authorized share capital of your Company is Rs.2,00,00,000 (Rupees Two Crores) divided 

into 20,00,000 (Twenty Lakh ) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each. The issue of Bonus shares as aforesaid 

would require increase in the authorized capital of the Company to Rs. 15,00,00,000 (Rupees Fifteen 

Crore Only) divided into 1,50,00,000 (One Crore Fifty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- and 

consequential amendments to the existing Clause V/5th  of the Memorandum of Association of the 

Company. The Bonus issue of Equity shares, increase in the authorized capital and alteration of the 

relevant clauses of the Memorandum of Association of the Company are subject to the approval of 

Members in terms of Sections 13, 61 and 63 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 

as well as any other applicable statutory and regulatory approvals. 

 

Accordingly, this resolution seeks the approval of Members for capitalization of the amount standing to 

the credit of securities premium account and free reserve, issue of bonus shares and for consequential 

amendments to the relevant Clauses of the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Company.  
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None of the Directors of your Company is, in any way, concerned or interested in this resolution.  

 

Draft copy of altered Memorandum of Association can be inspected by the on all working days of the 

Company, during business hours up to the date of the Meeting. 

 

The Board of Directors accordingly recommends the resolution for your approval. 

 

 

 

                                                                                                 By Order of the Board 

Registered Office:                               For Shaival Reality Limited  

A/1, Maharaja Palace,  

Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura  

Ahmedabad – 380009.                                                                 

                                                                                                                    Priyanka Choubey 

Dated: September 05, 2017                                  Company Secretary 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT  

 

To the Members, 

 

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 21
st
 Annual Report of the Company together with the 

Financial Statements for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2017. 

 

a) FINANCIAL RESULTS 

 

The Summarized Financial highlight is depicted below: 

                                                                                                                                           (in Rs. Lacs) 

Particulars                                                        Standalone Consolidated 

 2016-2017 2015-2016 2016-2017 2015-2016 

Profit/(Loss) before Taxation 452.37 21.25 506.51 50.87 

Tax Expenses (including Deferred Tax) (97.71) 62.16 151.85 63.13 

Profit/(Loss) after Taxation 354.66 83.41 354.66 83.41 

Add: Balance brought forward 428.95 440.49 428.95 440.49 

Less: Depletion in Fixed Assets 19.42 94.95 19.42 94.95 

Balance Carried To Balance Sheet 764.20 428.95 764.19 428.95 

 

b) DIVIDEND 

 

The Board feels that it is prudent to plough back the profits for future growth of the Company and do not 

recommend any dividend for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2017 

  

c) RESERVES 

 

The balance (standalone) in Reserves & Surplus stands at Rs. 1,566.73 Lacs in comparison with the  

Previous year balance of Rs. 1,231.49 Lacs.  

d) BUSINESS OVERVIEW AND STATE OF COMPANY’S AFFAIRS  

 

Detailed information on the operations of the Company and details on the state of affairs of the 

Company are covered in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report. 

 

e) SUBSIDIARY, ASSOCIATES & JOINT VENTURE 

 

The Company has no Subsidiary which exists or has ceased during the period under review. 

 

However, the Company has invested in Joint Ventures namely KCL- SRPL & MCC- SRPL the details 

of which can be followed in the notes to the financial statements. 

 

f) SHARE CAPITAL  

 

The Share Capital of the Company comprises of subscribed and paid up capital of 19,29,000 shares of 

Rs. 10 each. No changes in the share capital of the Company took place during the year under review. 
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g) AUDITORS  
 

a) Statutory Auditors 

 

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, and rules made thereunder, the term of office of 

M/s Jaimin Deliwala & Co, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No.:103861W, as the statutory auditor 

of the Company will conclude from the close of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. 

 

The Board of Director places on record its appreciation on the services provided by M/s Jaimin Deliwala 

& Co, Chartered Accountants as the statutory auditors during their tenure. 

 

Subject to the approval of the members and based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the 

Board recommends the name of M/s Rajpara Associates, Chartered Accountants, Firm Regd. No.: 

113428W, as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for a term of 5 years commencing from the end of 

financial year 31
st
 March, 2017 to hold office from the end of the ensuing Annual General Meeting till 

the conclusion of 25
th

 Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject to the ratification of their 

appointment by the members at every intervening Annual General Meeting of the Company during their 

term of office. 

 

b) Secretarial Auditor 

 

The Board has appointed M/s Dhawal Chavda & Associates (Practising Company Secretary, C.P. No. 

8689), to conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year 2016-17. 

 

c) Internal Auditor 

 

The Board has appointed Ms. Vikeeta Kaswala, Chartered Accountants, as the Internal Auditor of the 

Company for the year 2017-2018 

 

h) EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR 

ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE 

PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS 

 

Observations of the Auditors in their report and notes forming part of the Accounts are self-explanatory 

Management comments to these observations are as follows:  

 

Auditors Observation 

This standalone financials does not include the financials of KCL-SRPL JV (Kalol Project) in which the 

company has 40% stake. As informed to us the Operating Partner of the JV, Katira Construction Limited 

(KCL) has not prepared the audited financials as on date of reporting. In absence of this data we are 

unable to determine the impact of Profit/Loss of the JV which can have on the profitability of the 

Company. We are also unable to determine the impact of Assets/Liabilities of the JV which can have on 

the Balance sheet of the Company.  
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Secretarial Observation 

The Company has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines etc 

except e-form regarding modification of charge under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 not 

filed by the Company. 

 

i) DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

 

a. Directors 

 

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, Mrs. Sonal M. Desai, retires by rotation 

at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offered herself for reappointment. 

 

b. Independent Directors 

 

The Independent Directors of the Company have given the declaration to the Company that they meet 

the criteria of independence as provided in of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Regulation 16(1)(B) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

c. Key Managerial Personnel 

 

During the year under review, the following changes took place in the Key Managerial Personnel of the 

Company: 

 

Ms. Nistha S. Chaturvedi, the Company Secretary, resigned from the Company due to her 

preoccupations effective from 27
th

 October, 2016 and Ms. Priyanka Choubey (Membership No.: 

A29454), has been appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance Officer of the Company w.e.f 

the same date. 

 

j) SECRETARIAL  AUDIT  REPORT 

 

The report of the Secretarial Auditors M/s Dhawal Chavda & Associates (Practising Company 

Secretary, C.P. No. 8689), is enclosed as Annexure- A of this report.  

 

k) INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

 

As per the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has devised a proper 

system to check the internal controls and functioning of the activities and recommend ways of 

improvement. Internal Audit is carried out on timely and the report is placed in the Audit Committee 

Meeting and Board meeting for consideration and directions. The internal financial controls with 

reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company.  

 

During the year under review, no material or serious observation is received from the Internal auditor of 

the Company for inefficiency and inadequacy of such controls. 

 

l) MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY, AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL 

POSITION OF THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE 
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FINANCIAL YEAR OF THE COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT 

 

No Significant and material changes occurred subsequent to the close of the financial year of the 

Company to which the balance sheet relates and the date of the report like settlement of tax liabilities, 

operation of patent rights, depression in market value of investments, institution of cases by or against 

the company, sale or purchase of capital assets or destruction of any assets etc. 

 

m) PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

 

The particulars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related parties 

referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length 

transactions under third proviso thereto shall be disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 as Annexure B.   

 

n)  PARTICULARS OF CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION 

AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO 

 

The particulars in respect of conservation of energy technology absorption and foreign exchange 

earnings and outgo as required under Section 134(3)(m) of the Companies Act read with the Companies 

(Accounts)  Rule, 2014 is appended as Annexure C to this Report. 

 

o)  HUMAN RESOURCES 

 

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. 

 

Your Company continuously invests in attraction, retention and development of talent on an ongoing 

basis. A number of programs that provide focused people attention are currently underway. Your 

Company thrust is on the promotion of talent internally through job rotation and job enlargement. 

 

p)  DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 

 

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, shall state that— 

 

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed 

along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

 

(b) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments 

and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 

affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company 

for that period; 

 

(c) they have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in 

accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 

preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 
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(d) they have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and 

 

(e) they have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 

internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively. 

 

(f) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 

laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively. 

 

q) RISK MANAGEMENT 

 

Pursuant to Section 134 (3)(n) of the Companies Act, 2013 , a Risk Management Policy has been framed  

by the Board at its  meeting dated May 30, 2016. In terms of the requirement of the Act, the Board has 

developed and implemented the Risk Management Policy and the Board reviews the same periodically. 

Our senior management identifies and monitors the risk on regular basis and evolve processes and 

systems to control and minimize it. With regular check and evaluation business risk can be forecasted to 

the maximum extent and thus corrective measures can be taken in time. 

 

r) DISCLOSURES 

 

a) Extract of Annual Return 

 

Extract of Annual Return of the Company in form MGT-9, as required under Section 92(3) of the 

Companies Act, 2013, as annexed as Annexure D of the Report. 

 

b) No. of Meetings of the Board 

 

During the financial year under review, 6 (Six) meetings of the Board of Directors were held. These 

were held on  30
th

 May, 2016, 3
rd

 August, 2016, 27
th
 October, 2016,15

th
 November, 2016, 6

th
 December, 

2016 &  1
st
 February, 2017.  

 

c) Composition of Audit Committee 

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises of 3 (three) Independent Directors, namely: 

a) Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah 

b) Mr. Ashish Jashwantbhai Desai 

c) Mr. Himanshu Ajaybhai Shah 

 

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board. The details       

regarding the meeting held, attendance etc., of the Committee are provided in the Corporate Governance 

Report. 

 

d) Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle Blower Policy  

The Board of Directors at its meeting dated 26
th
 May, 2017, has adopted a Vigil Mechanism/ Whistle 

Blower Policy of the Company, which provides a channel to the employees and Directors to report to the 

management concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud. 
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The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy can be accessed at the Company’s Website: 

www.shaivalgroup.ooo 

 

 

 

 

e) Particulars of Loans Given, Investments Made And Guarantee Given 

 

The particulars of loans given, investments made and guarantee given, if any, under section 186 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 has been given in the Financial Statement. 

 

f) Particulars of Employees’ & Directors’ Remuneration  

The Company has no employee who is in receipt of remuneration more than Rs. 1.02 crore per annum or 

Rs. 8.5 lac per month, in the financial year under review. 

 

The information required under section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) and 5(2) of The 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, has been annexed 

as Annexure E. of the Report. 

 

g) Obligation of company under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, 

Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013 

 

In accordance with Sexual Harassment of Women at Work place (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) 

Act, 2013 and the rules framed their under, the Company has formed an Internal Complaints Committee 

and also framed and adopted the policy for Prevention of Sexual Harassment at Workplace. The 

following is the summary of Sexual Harassment complaints received and disposed off during the year 

under review.  

  

No. of Complaints received           : NIL 

No. of Complaints Disposed off    : NIL 

 

h) Miscelleneous 

 

1. The Company had not accepted/ held/ any deposits from public/shareholders during the year 

under review. 

2. There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators or courts or tribunals imparting 

the going concern status and Company' operation in future. 

 

 

20. BOARD EVALUATION & NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the formal annual evaluation was carried out for the 

Board’s own performance, its committee & directors, on the basis of attendance, contribution and 

various criteria as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. 
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The Board has also evaluated the composition of Board, its committees, experience and expertise, 

performance of specific duties and obligations, governance issues, etc. The Directors expressed their 

satisfaction with the evaluation process. 

 

The performance of each of the non-independent directors (including the chairperson) was also 

evaluated by the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. 

 

The Nomination & Remuneration policy recommended by the Nomination & Remuneration Committee 

has been annexed as Annexure F of the Report. 

            

 

i) MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS & CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

CERTIFICATE 

 

Pursuant to Schedule V of 34 (3) of Listing Regulations, a report on Management Discussion and 

Analysis  and Corporate Governance Certificate from M/s Dhawal Chavda & Associates, Practising 

Company Secretary,  forms part of this Annual Report for the year ended 31
st
 March, 2017. 

 

j)  ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 

 

Your Directors takes this opportunity to thanks to all Government Authorities, Bankers, Shareholders, 

Registrar & Transfer Agents, Investors and other stakeholders for their assistance and co-operation to 

the Company. Your Director express their deep sense of appreciation and gratitude towards all 

employees and staff of the company and wish the management all the best for further growth and 

prosperity. 

 

For & on behalf of the Board 

 

 

                                                       Mayur Mukundbhai Desai     Sonal Mayurbhai Desai 

Place: Ahmedabad              Managing Director                            Director 

Dated:                                                  DIN: 00143018                      DIN: 00125704 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                    Jagdishbhai Nagindas Limbachiya     Priyanka Choubey 

                                   Chief Financial Officer                     Company Secretary   

                                                                                                                Membership No.A29454 
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REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

(Forming part of Directors’ Report for the financial year ended 31
st
 March, 2017) 

 

COMPANY’S PHILOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governance and has benchmarked itself against the 

prescribed standards. The fundamental objective of Corporate Governance is the enhancement of 

shareholders’ value and protecting the interest of the stakeholders. Your Company’s philosophy of 

Corporate Governance is aimed at assisting the management in the efficient conduct of the business of 

the Company and in the meeting its obligations to shareholders and others. 

 

1. BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

 

Composition, Attendance and Other details  

As on 31
st
 March, 2017, the total Board strength comprises of 6 (Six) directors includes 1(One) 

Promoter Director as a Chairman, 3 (three) Independent Non executive directors, 2 (two) other Promoter 

Directors which includes 1(One) Women Director. The Company is in compliance with the applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, relating to the 

composition of the Board. 

 

None of the Director serves as an Independent Director of more than 7 Listed Entity or in not more than 

three listed entities, in case of whole time director in any listed entity as per the Regulation 25 of SEBI 

(LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

 

None of the Director serves as a member of more than 10 (Ten) Committees or as a Chairperson in more 

than 5 (Five) Committees, as per the Regulation 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulation, 2015. 

 

6 (Six) Board Meetings were held in 2016-2017 i.e. on 30
th
 May, 2016, 3

rd
 August, 2016, 27

th
 October, 

2016,15
th
 November, 2016, 6

th
 December, 2016 &  1

st
 February, 2017.  

 

The detailed composition of the Board of Directors and their attendance during the financial year 2016-

2017 is as under: 

 

Name of the 

Directors 

Category 

of Director 

No. of 

other 

Directo

rships
(1)

 

No. of other Board 

Committee(s)
 
in 

which he is
(2) 

         

Attendanc

e at last 

AGM held 

on 

06.09.2016 

Attendan

ce at 

Board 

Meetings  

No. of 

Shares 

held as on 

31.03.2017

Member Chairperson  

Mr. Mayur 

Mukundbhai Desai 

 

DIN: 00143018 

Promoter-

Executive 

5 NIL NIL YES  6  

 

701000 
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Mrs. Sonal Mayur 

Desai 

 

DIN: 00125704 

Promoter- 

Executive 

4 NIL NIL YES 6  

200000 

Mr. Shaival  

Mayurbhai Desai 

 

DIN: 03553619 

Promoter- 

Executive 

1 NIL NIL YES 6  

250000 

Mr. Ashish 

Navnitlal Shah 

 

DIN: 00089075  

Independen

t-Non-

Executive 

10 1 2 YES 6  

1200 

Mr. Ashish 

Jashwantbhai 

Desai 

 

DIN: 01556047 

Independen

t-Non-

Executive 

7 0 0 YES 6 0 

Mr. Himanshu 

Ajaybhai Shah 

 

DIN: 01983656 

Independen

t  Non-

Executive 

6 0 0 YES 6 0 

 

1. Includes directorships other than Public Limited Companies. 

2. Pursuant to Reg. 26 of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2014, only Audit Committee & Stakeholder 

Relationship Committee are only considered  

3. Apart from Mr. Mayur Mukundbhai Desai and Mrs. Sonal Mayur Desai who are related to each 

other as Husband and Wife, Mr. Mayur Mukundbhai Desai and Mr. Shaival Mayurbhai Desai 

who are related to each other as Father and Son and Mr. Shaival Mukundbhai Desai and Mrs. 

Sonal Mayurbhai Desai who are related to each other as Son and Mother, none of the Directors 

of the Company are related to each other. 

4. All the Directors affirmed that apart from remuneration by Executive Directors and Managing 

Director, they do not have any pecuniary relationships or transactions with the Directors 

Company, its promoters, its Directors, its Senior Management or its subsidiaries) which might 

affect independence of directorship in the Company. 

 

Pursuant to the Provision of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 25 of SEBI (LODR), 2015, a  meeting 

of Independent Directors was duly held without the presence of non-independent directors and members 

of the management on 15th November, 2016. All the independent Directors were present at the meeting. 

 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the formal annual evaluation was carried out for the 

Board’s own performance, its committee & directors, on the basis of attendance, contribution and 

various criteria as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. The 

performance of each of the non-independent directors (including the chairperson) was also evaluated by 

the Independent Directors at their separate meeting.The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the 

evaluation process. 
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Information about the Directors seeking appointment/re-appointment  

 

Mrs. Sonal Mayurbhai Desai, aged 51 years, is the Director of our Company. She is a MBBS, MD 

(Gynecology) from B.J Medical College, Ahmedabad, Gujarat University. She did regular gynecology 

& obstetric practice from 1991 to 2004.She started NGO namely, “Sahaj Care” in 2013. Presently, she is 

running a guidance clinic for teenage girls along with running Sahaj Care. The Other details of the Mrs. 

Sonal M. Desai forms the part of the notice. 

 

 

2. AUDIT COMMITTEE 

 

Composition, Attendance and Other details  

The Company has constituted a Audit Committee as per requirement of and shall act in accordance with 

the terms of reference as specified in section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and any other regulatory 

provisions. 

 

The Audit Committee comprises of 3 (three) Non-Executive Independent Directors viz. Mr. Ashish 

Navnitlal Shah (Chairman), Mr. Ashish Jashwantbhai Desai and Mr. Himanshu Ajaybhai Shah. 

 

The details of the date and attendance of the Audit Committee Meeting are as under: 

 

Name of Chairman 

/ Member 

Status Meeting  

Attended 

Dates of the  

Meeting conducted 

Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah (Independent Director) Chairman  6 30th May, 2016 

3rd August, 2016 

27th October, 2016 

15th November, 2016 

6
th
 December, 2016 

1
st
 February, 2017 

Mr. Ashish Jaswantbhai Desai (Independent 

Director) 

Member 6 

Mr. Himanshu Ajaybhai Shah (Independent 

Director) 

Member 6 

∗ The Company Secretary act as the Secretary to the meeting 

 

Power of Audit Committee 
The Audit Committee is empowered, pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to: 

1. To investigate any activity within its terms of reference. 

2. To seek any information it requires from any employee. 

3. To obtain legal or other independent professional advice. 

4. To secure the attendance of outsiders with relevant experience and expertise, when considered 

necessary. 

 

Roles and Responsibility of Audit Committee 

The roles and responsibilities of the Committee include: 

1. Oversight of the Company's financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial 

information to ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

2. Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement 

or removal of the statutory auditor and the fixation of audit fees. 

3. Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory 
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Auditors. 

 

4. Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board 

for approval, with particular reference to: 

a. Matters required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included 

in the Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub section 3 of section 134 and Sub 

Section(5) of that section of the Companies Act, 2013. 

b. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same 

c. Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by 

management. 

d. Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings. 

e. Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements. 

f. Disclosure of any related party transactions. 

g. Qualifications in the draft audit report. 

 

5.  Reviewing, with the management, the half yearly financial statements before submission to the 

board for approval. 

 

6. Reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses/application of funds raised through an 

issue (public issue, right issues, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for 

purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice and the report submitted 

by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or right issue, and 

making appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter. 

 

7.  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy 

of the internal control systems. 

 

8. Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal 

audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure 

coverage and frequency of internal audit. 

 

9. Discussion with internal auditors any significant findings follow up there on. 

 

10. Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where 

there is suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature 

and reporting the matter to the board. 

 

11. Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of 

audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 

 

12. To look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture 

holders, shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 

 

13. Approval of appointment of CFO ( i.e. the whole-time Finance Director or any other persons 

heading the Finance Director or any other person heading the finance function or discharging 

that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience & background, etc. of the candidate. 
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14. Carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit 

Committee. 

 

15. Any other responsibility or duty specifically assigned by the Board of Directors of the Company 

from time to time by way of resolution passed by it in a duly conducted Meeting. 

 

16. Review the Report of Annual Finance Inspection by RBI follow up the status of its compliance 

by the management. 

 

3. NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE 

 

The Remuneration Committee of the Board recommends to the Board specific remuneration package for 

executive directors and senior management and Key Managerial Personnel of the Company including 

pension right and any compensation payment. 

 

Meeting Attendance & Composition 

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of our Board is constituted by our Directors 

pursuant to the Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 

Name of Chairman/ Member Status Meeting  

Attended 

Dates of the  

Meeting conducted 

Mr. Ashish Jaswantbhai Desai (Independent 

Director) 

Chairman  2 03.08.2016 & 27.10.2016 

Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah (Independent Director) Member 2 

Mr. Himanshu Ajaybhai Shah (Independent 

Director) 

Member 2 

 

∗ The Company Secretary act as the Secretary to the meeting 

 

Role of Nomination and Remuneration Committee 

1. identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their 

appointment and removal.  

2. carrying out evaluation of every director’s performance. 

3. formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a 

director  

4. recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial 

personnel and other employees 

5.  ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, 

retain and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

6. ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks; and 
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7. ensure that remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves 

a balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 

8. Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other 

regulatory requirements to be attended to by such committee. 

 

Performance Evaluation 

As per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 the formal annual evaluation was carried out for the 

Board’s own performance, its committee & directors, on the basis of attendance, contribution and 

various criteria as recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company. The 

performance of each of the non-independent directors (including the chairperson) was also evaluated by 

the Independent Directors at their separate meeting. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the 

evaluation process. 

 

Remuneration to directors 

 

Details of Remuneration to the Directors during the year  2016-17 are as under: 

 

Name of Director Nature Amount (Rs.) 

Mayur M. Desai (Managing Director) Salary & Perquisites 17,61,475.00 

Sonal M. Desai (Director) Salary 5,05,800.00 

Shaival M. Desai (Director) Salary 5,55,600.00 

 

4. STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE 

 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee of the Board was constituted to oversees redressal of 

shareholder and investor grievances, and, inter alia, approves sub-division / consolidation / issue of 

duplicate share certificates, transmission of shares and issue & allotment of shares upon exercise of 

Options under the Company's Employee Stock Option Schemes. 

 

Meeting, Attendance and Composition 

 

Name of Chairman / Member Status Meeting  

Attended 

Dates of the  

Meeting conducted 

Mr. Ashish Jaswantbhai Desai (Independent 

Director) 

Chairman  6 30th May, 2016 

3rd August, 2016 

27th October, 2016 

15th November, 2016 

6
th
 December, 2016 

1
st
 February, 2017 

Mr. Ashish Navnitlal Shah (Independent 

Director) 

Member 6 

Mr. Himanshu Ajaybhai Shah (Independent 

Director) 

Member 6 

∗ The Company Secretary acts as the Secretary to the meeting. 
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Roles and Responsibility of Committee 

 

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee be and is hereby authorized to ensure the following roles and 

responsibilities: 

1. To approve/refuse/reject registration of transfer/transmission of Shares in a timely manner.  

 

2. To authorize printing of Share Certificates post authorization from the Board of Directors of the 

Company;  

 

3. To authorize to maintain, preserve and keep in its safe custody all books and documents relating 

to the issue of share certificates, including the blank forms of share certificates.  

 

4. To monitor redressal of stakeholder’s complaints/grievances including relating to non-receipt of 

allotment / refund, transfer of shares, non-receipt of balance sheet, non-receipt of declared 

dividends etc.  

 

Status of investor grievances / complaints during the year under review 

 

Status of Complaints No. of Complaints 

 

No. of Complaints in the beginning of year under review NIL 

No. of Complaints received during the year under review NIL 

No. of Complaints resolved during the year under review NIL 

No. of Complaints pending during the year under review  NIL 

 

5. INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS MEETING 

 

One meeting of the Independent Directors were held on 15
th
 November, 2016. 

 

 

6.  General Body Meetings 

 

Particulars of last 3 Annual General Meetings 

Serial No. Date Venue Time Special Resolution passed 

20
th

 AGM Sept. 06, 2016 Registered Office 11.00 AM None 

19
th

 AGM Sept. 28, 2015 Registered Office 11.00 AM None 

18
th

 AGM August 23, 2014 Registered Office 11.00 AM  None 

 

7. Postal Ballots:  

 

No postal ballots were passed during the year under review. 

 

8. Means of Communications:  

The Board of Directors of the Company takes on record the unaudited/audited financial results in the 

prescribed form at the end of every half a year and announces the result to stock exchange where the 

shares of the company are listed.  
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The Company ordinarily published its details, notices and information at its Website 

www.shaivalgroup.ooo in a separate dedicated section ‘Investor Relation’ or ‘Notices & Other 

Information’ where information for the shareholders is available.  

 

The Annual Report of the Company is available on the website in a user- friendly and downloadable 

form. 

 

9. General Shareholder information 

 

Annual General Meeting: Date  : 28
th
 September, 2017   

    Time  :   11.00 A.M. 

    Venue :   A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 

                                                                Navrangpura,Ahmedabad - 380009 

 

 

Financial Year               :1
st
 April, 2016 to 31

st
 March, 2017 

 

 

Date of Book Closure   :19
th
 Sept., 2017 to 28

th
 Sept., 2017 (Both    days inclusive) 

 

Dividend Payment Date                    : Not Applicable 

 

Listing on Stock Exchanges  

 

Name of Stock 

Exchange 

Address Series/Symbol ISIN 

NSE  Limited-

Emerge- SME 

Exchange 

Exchange Plaza, 

Plot no. C/1, G Block, 

Bandra-Kurla 

Complex 

Bandra (E) 

Mumbai - 400 051. 

 

SM/SHAIVAL INE262S01010 

 

The Company has duly paid the listing fees for the Company.  
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Market Price Data and Number of Shares traded at NSE Ltd. during the Financial Year 2015-2016 

 

Date Open High Low Close LTP Volume 

Turnover 

(in 

Lakhs) 

17-Mar-

2017 
101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 

8,400 

 
8.48 

05-Dec-

2016 
103.90 103.90 103.90 103.90 103.90 

1,200 

 
1.25 

28-Sep-

2016 
103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 

7,200 

 
7.42 

26-Sep-

2016 
103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 24,000 

 

24.72 

 

23-Sep-

2016 
103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 

25,200 

 
25.96 

21-Sep-

2016 
103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 103.00 

1,200 

 
1.24 

23-Aug-

2016 
100.50 100.50 100.50 100.50 100.50 

1,200 

 
1.21 

19-Aug-

2016 
100.00 100.25 100.00 100.25 100.25 

2,400 

 
2.40 

10-Aug-

2016 
100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 

1,200 

 
1.20 

02-Jun-

2016 
101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 101.00 

1,200 

 
1.21 

26-Apr-

2016 
100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 100.00 

1,200 

 
1.20 

 

 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agents         :                Bigshare Services Private Limited 

                                                                                      E2 Ansa Industrial Estate, Sakivihar Road, 

                                                                                      Sakinaka, Andheri East, 

                                                                                      Mumbai- 400072. 
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Distribution of Shareholding as on 31st March, 2017 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Shareholding of 

Nominal 

(Rs.) 

Number of 

Shareholders 

Percentage 

of Total 

Amount of 

Shares Held 

(Rs.) 

Percentage 

of total 

(%) 

1 1-5000 3 10.0000 3000 0.0156 

2 10001-20000 15 50.0000 18000 0.9331 

3 40001-50000 1 3.3333 48000 0.2488 

4 50001-100000 1 3.3333 84000 0.4355 

5 100001 & above 10 33.3333 18975000 98.3670 

 Total 30  19290000 100.0000 

 

 

Shareholding Pattern as on 31st March, 2017 

 

Sl. 

No. 
Category 

Number of  

Shares held 

Percentage of 

Shareholding 

(%) 

1 Promoters  1401000 72.6283 

2 Institutional Investors (Financial Institutions, Insurance 

Companies, Banks, Mutual Funds etc) 

0 0 

3 Body Corporate (other than above) 528000 27.3717 

4 Resident Public 0 0 

5 NRIs’ / Foreign Nationals 0 0 

6 Clearing Members 0 0 

 Total 1929000 100.00 

 

Dematerialisation of Shares and Liquidity 

 

The break-up of equity shares held in Physical and Dematerialised form as on March 31, 2017, is 

given below: 

 

Particulars No. of Shares Percentage 

Physical Segment 0 0 

Demat Segment   

NSDL 1835400 95.1477 

CDSL 93600 4.8523 

Total 1929000 100.0000 
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Address for Correspondences:- 

Any Member / Investor, may address their correspondences, to the below stated official or to the 

Registrar & Share Transfer Agent mentioned in the Annual Report:  

 

To  

The Company Secretary 

A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 

Navrangpura,Ahmedabad - 380009 

 

10. SUBSIDIARY COMPANY 

 

Company has no Subsidiary Company. Therefore, the disclosures relating to the subsidiary companies 

are not required. 

 

11.  DICLOSURES 

 

Basis of Related Party Transaction 

All the transactions between the Related Parties and the Company are on Ordinary course of business 

and at Arms length Basis. There were no materially significant transactions with related parties apart 

from payment of remuneration to the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel. 

 

The Register of Contracts containing the transactions in which Directors are interested is regularly 

placed at the Board meetings.  

 

Strictures and Penalties 

The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchange and other statutory authorities 

on all matters relating to capital market since its listing. 

 

No penalties imposed nor any strictures issued on the Company by the Stock Exchange or any other 

statutory authority during the year. 

 

Compliance with Accounting Standards 

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted 

Accounting Principles in India ('Indian GAAP') to comply with the Accounting Standards as prescribed 

under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 

2014, the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (to the extent notified), provisions of Companies Act, 

1956 (to the extent applicable) (hereinafter together referred to as ‘The Act’) and the Schedule III of the 

Act. The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis under the historical cost 

convention. The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent 

with those followed in the previous year unless stated otherwise. Also, Accounts have been prepared on 

the assumption of going concern basis. 

 

Internal Controls 

The Company has a set up a formal system to monitor internal control testing which examines both the 

design effectiveness and operational effectiveness to ensure reliability of financial and operational 

information and all statutory/ regulatory compliances. 
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CFO Certification 

The CFO have issued certificate certifying that the financial statements do not contain any untrue 

statement and these statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said 

certificate is annexed and forms part of the Annual Report. 

 

12. CODE OF CONDUCT 

 

The Board of Directors has approved a Code of Business Conduct which is applicable to the Members 

of the Board and all employees. 

 

13. VIGIL MECHANISM / WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY 

 

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of 

being one of the most respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the high standards of 

Corporate Governance and stakeholder responsibility. The Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy can 

be accessed at the Company’s Website: www.shaivalgroup.ooo 

 

      E-Mail: shaivalgroup@gmail.com 

     Tel. Number: 026407802, 26404097(F) 26400224 

 

14. PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING 

 

The Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading with a view to regulate 

trading in securities by the Directors and designated employees of the Company. The Company 

Secretary & Head Compliance is responsible for implementation of the Code. All Board Directors and 

the designated employees have confirmed compliance with the Code. 

 

15. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

 

A “Management Discussion and Analysis Report” has been included as Annexure-D as a part of the 

Directors’ Report to the shareholders for the year ended 31st March, 2017. 

 

For & on behalf of the Board 

 

 

                                                       Mayur Mukundbhai Desai     Sonal Mayurbhai Desai 

Place: Ahmedabad              Managing Director                            Director 

Dated: Sept. 05,2017                              DIN: 00143018                      DIN: 00125704 

 

 

 

                                                   Jagdishbhai Nagindas Limbachiya     Priyanka Choubey 

                                   Chief Financial Officer                  Company Secretary 

                                                                                                              and Compliance Officer) 

                                                                                                               Membership No.A29454 



    

Dhawal Chavda & Associates 
Practising Company Secretary 

Office: 139, Super Mall-II, Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007. 

M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhaval84@yahoo.co.in 
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Form No. MR-3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 

 

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2017 
 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the 

Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

 

  

The Members,  
Shaival Reality Limited 

B/1, Maharaja Palace,  

Near Vijay Cross Road, 
Navrangpura, 

Ahmedabad - 380009 

 

I have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable 
statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by 

Shaival Reality Limited, having registered office at A/1, Maharaja Palace, 

Near Vijay Cross Road, Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380009, Gujarat, India, 
Corporate Identification No. L45201GJ1996PLC029311 (hereinafter called 

the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided 

me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon. 

 

Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and 

returns filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the 
information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized 

representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, I hereby report that 

in our opinion, the Company has, during the audit period ended on 
31.03.2017 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in 

place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 

 

I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 

and their records maintained by “The Company” for the period ended on 
31.03.2017 according to the provisions of: 

 

I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder, as 
applicable; 



    

Dhawal Chavda & Associates 
Practising Company Secretary 

Office: 139, Super Mall-II, Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007. 

M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhaval84@yahoo.co.in 
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II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the Rules 

made thereunder; 
III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed 

thereunder; 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations 

made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct 
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;  

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the extent applicable 
to the Company:- 

 

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of 
Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; 

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider 

Trading) Regulations, 1992; 

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2009;  

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and 

Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and 
dealing with client; 

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) 

Regulations, 2009 (not applicable during the year under review); 
f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) 

Regulations, 1998 (not applicable during the year under review);  

g. The Company has complied with the requirements under the Equity Listing 

Agreements entered into with NSE Limited and 
h. The Memorandum and Articles of Association. 

i. As informed to me, the other laws specifically applicable to the Company 

have been complied with. 
 

In this regard, I have relied on the information/records produced by the 

Company during the course of Audit on test check and randomly basis and 

limited to that extent only. 
 

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the 

following, wherever applicable: 
 

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of 

India. 
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the NSE 

Limited. 

 



    

Dhawal Chavda & Associates 
Practising Company Secretary 

Office: 139, Super Mall-II, Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007. 

M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhaval84@yahoo.co.in 
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During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications 

given to me and the representation made by the Management, the Company 
has generally complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, 

Guidelines etc mentioned above, except e-form regarding modification of 

charge under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 not filed by the 

Company. 
 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper 

balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent 
Directors. The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took 

place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the 
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at 

reasonable gap in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining 

further information and clarifications on the agenda Items before the meeting 

and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 

I further report that based on the information received and records 

maintained there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and 

ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

 
I further report that during the audit period there were no specific 

events/actions having major bearing on the Company's affairs in pursuance 

of the above laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc. 

 
 

Place: Gandhinagar 

Date:  05.09.2017 

FOR, DHAWAL CHAVDA & ASSOCIATES 

                    

      

 

 DHAWAL CHAVDA 
PROPRIETOR 

C.P. NO. 8689 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 23795 
 

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is 

annexed as “Annexure-A” and forms an integral part of this report.



    

Dhawal Chavda & Associates 
Practising Company Secretary 

Office: 139, Super Mall-II, Infocity, Gandhinagar-382007. 

M-9228043836, Email-chavdadhaval84@yahoo.co.in 
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“Annexure-A” 

 
(Forming Integral Part of Secretarial Audit Report for the  

Financial year ending 31.3.2017) 

 

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 
 

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management 

of company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial 
records based on our audit. 

 

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to 
obtain reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the 

Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that 

correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. I believe that the process 

and practices, I followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial 

records and Books of accounts of the Company. 
 

4. Where ever required, I have obtained the management representation 

about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events 
etc. which forms the integral part to express our opinion in Form MR-3. 

 

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, 

rules, regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our 
examination was limited to the verification of procedure on test basis as the 

Secretarial Auditors. 

 
6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future 

viability of the Company nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the 

management has conducted the affairs of the Company. 

 
 

Place: Gandhinagar 

Date:  05.09.2017 

FOR, DHAWAL CHAVDA & ASSOCIATES 

                   

 

 DHAWAL CHAVDA 
PROPRIETOR 

C.P. NO. 8689 

MEMBERSHIP NO. 23795 
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Form No. AOC-2 

 

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3)of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 

Companies 

(Accounts) Rules, 2014) 

 

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the 

company with related parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length transactions under third proviso 

thereto 

 
1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis:  NOT APPLICABLE 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 
(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 

(e) Justification for entering into such contracts or arrangements or transactions 
(f) Date(s) of approval by the Board: 

(g) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

(h) Date on which the special resolution was passed in general meeting as required under first 

proviso to section 188: 

 

 

2. Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis: NOT APPLICABLE 

 

(a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of relationship: 

(b) Nature of contracts/arrangements/transactions: 

(c) Duration of the contracts / arrangements/transactions: 

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements or transactions including the value, if any: 

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any: 

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any: 

 

 

For & on behalf of the Board 

 
 

                                                       Mayur Mukundbhai Desai     Sonal Mayurbhai Desai 

Place: Ahmedabad              Managing Director                            Director 

Dated: Sept.05, 2017                           DIN: 00143018                   DIN: 00125704 

 

 

 

                                                    Jagdishbhai Nagindas Limbachiya     Priyanka Choubey 

                                   Chief Financial Officer                     Company Secretary   

                                                                                                            Membership No.A29454 
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ANNEXURE TO DIRECTOR’S  REPORT 

INFORMATION AS PER SECTION 134 (3) (m) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 READ WITH THE 

RULE 8(3) OF THE COMPANIES (ACCOUNTS) RULES, 2014 AND FORMING PART OF THE 

DIRECTORS’ REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31
ST

 MARCH, 2017 

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY: 

 

(i) The steps taken or impact on conservation of energy:  NIL 

(ii) The steps taken by the company for utilizing  alternate sources of energy : NIL 

(iii) The capital investment on energy conservation equipment: NIL 

 

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

 

(i) the efforts made towards technology absorption: NIL 

(ii) the benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import 

substitution : NIL 

(iii) in case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the 

beginning of the financial year) :NIL 

a) the details of technology imported; 

b) the year of import; 

c) whether the technology been fully absorbed; 

d) if not fully absorbed, areas where absorption has not taken place, and the reasons 

thereof; and 

(iv) the expenditure incurred on Research and Development : NIL 

 

 

C.FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 
 

(i) Foreign Exchange Earnings:  NIL 

(ii) Foreign Exchange Outgo     :NIL 
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Form No. MGT- 9 

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN 

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2017 

(Pursuant to  Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & Administration ) 

Rules,  2014) 

I REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS: 

i CIN  L45201GJ1996PLC029311 

ii Registration Date 029311 

iii Name of the Company   SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED 

iv Category/Sub-category of the 

Company 

Company limited by Shares 

Indian Non-Government Company 

v Address of the Registered office 

 & contact details 

A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 

Navrangpura Ahmedabad -380009  

vi Whether listed company Yes 

vii Name , Address & contact 

details of the Registrar  & 

Transfer Agent, if any. 

Bigshare Services Private Limited  

Jhandewalan Extension,  

Jhandewalan, New Delhi,  

Delhi 110055  

Tel: 011 2352 2373  Fax: 011-23522373  

Email: bssdelhi@bigshareonline.com  

 

II  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY 

(All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated) 

SL No Name & Description of  main 

products/services 

NIC Code of the  

Product /service 

% to total turnover  

of the company 

1 Real Estate 99531110  73.3220 

2 Logistics services 99651120  

 

23.0913 

 3 Renting 99721121 3.5867 

Total 100.0000 
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III PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES 

Sl No Name & Address of the 

Company 

CIN/GLN HOLDING/ 

SUBSIDIARY/ 

ASSOCIATE 

% OF  

SHARES 

HELD 

APPLICABLE  

SECTION 

1 MCC SRPL JV NA Joint venture 90% # 

2 KCL SRPL JV NA Joint venture 90% 

3 KCL SRPL JV (kalol) NA Joint venture 40% 

# Section 2(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 includes joint venture company under the definition of Associate Company, 

however all these entities are not Company formed under the Companies Act,1956/ 2013. 

IV  SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity) 

 

i) Category-wise Shareholding 

Category of 

Shareholders 

No. of Shares held at the beginning of 

the year (01.04.2016) 

No. of Shares held at the end of the year 

(31.03.2017) 

% change 

during the 

year 

  Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

Demat Physical Total % of 

Total 

Shares 

    

A. Promoters                     

(1) Indian            

a) Individual/HUF 1401000 0 1401000 72.63 1401000 0 1401000 72.63 NIL 

b) Central Govt. or 
 State Govt. 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

c) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

e) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

             

SUB TOTAL:(A)(1) 1401000 0 1401000 72.63 1401000 0 1401000 72.63 NIL 

             

(2) Foreign            

a) NRI- Individuals            

b) Other Individuals            

c) Bodies Corp.            

d) Banks/FI            

e) Any other…            

             

SUB TOTAL (A) 

(2) 
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Total Shareholding 

of Promoter  

(A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 

           

             

             

B. PUBLIC 

SHAREHOLDING 

           

             

(1) Institutions            

a) Mutual Funds            

b) Banks/FI            

C) Cenntral govt            

d) State Govt.            

e) Venture Capital 

Fund 

           

f) Insurance 

Companies 

           

g) FIIS            

h) Foreign Venture 
 Capital Funds 

           

i) Others (specify)            

             

SUB TOTAL 

(B)(1): 

           

             

(2) Non Institutions            

a) Bodies corporates            

i) Indian            

ii) Overseas            

b) Individuals            

i) Individual 
shareholders holding  

nominal share 

capital upto Rs.1 
lakhs 

           

ii) Individuals 

shareholders holding 

nominal share 

capital in excess of 
Rs. 1 lakhs 

           

c) Others (specify)            

             

SUB TOTAL 

(B)(2): 

           

             

Total Public 

Shareholding 
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(B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2) 

             

C. Shares held by 

Custodian for  

GDRs & ADRs 

           

             

Grand Total 

(A+B+C) 

          

 

ii) Shareholding of Promoters 

Sl 

No. 

Shareholders Name Shareholding at the  

beginning of the year 

Shareholding at the  

end of the year 

% change 

in share 

holding 

during 

the year 

    No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares 

 of the 

company 

% of shares 

pledged 

encumbere

d to total 

shares 

No. of 

shares 

% of total 

shares 

 of the 

company 

% of shares 

pledged 

 encumberd 

to total 

shares 

  

1 Mukundlal Chandulal Desai 100 0.0052  100 0.0052  NIL 

 

2 Jyotsna Mukundlal Desai 100 0.0052  100 0.0052  NIL 
 

3 Bharatbhai Keshubhai Desai 100 0.0052  100 0.0052  NIL 

 

4 Sonal Mayurbhai Desai 200000 10.3681  200000 10.3681  NIL 
 

5 Mayur Mukundbhai Desai 701000 36.3401  701000 36.3401  NIL 

 

6 Abhishek Mayur Desai 249700 12.9445  249700 12.9445  NIL 
 

7 Shaival Mayurbhai Desai 250000 12.9601  250000 12.9601  NIL 

 

         

 Total 1401000 72.6283  1401000 72.6283   

 

 

(iii) Change in Promoters shareholding (Please specify if there is no change) 

      

Sl. No.   Share holding at the 

beginning of the Year 

Cumulative Share holding during 

the year 
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    No. of Shares 

 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

 

No. of Shares 

 

% of total 

shares of the 

company 

 

  At the beginning of the year 1401000 72.6283   

  Date wise increase/decrease in Promoters 

Share holding during the year specifying 

the reasons for increase/decrease (e.g. 

allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc) 
NO CHANGE 

  At the end of the year 1401000 72.6238   

 

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than  Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs): 

Sl. 

No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase/ 

Decrease 

in 

Sharehold

ing  

 

Reas

on  

 Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

(01.04.2014 to 

31.03.2015)  

          

   No. of shares 

at the 

beginning 

(01.04.2015)/en

d of the year 

(31.03.2016)  

 % of 

total 

shares of 

the 

Compan

y  

 No. of 

Shares  

 % of 

total 

shares of 

the 

Compan

y  

1 

  

Greenstone Agro 

Product And 
Infrasture  

1,88,400  9.7667  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017      1,88,400  9.7667 

2 

  

Udhay Vj Realty 

Private Ltd 

 1,50,000 7.7760  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017          1,50,000 7.7760  

3 

  
  

Girishbhai 

Naranbhai Patel 

 74,400 3.8569 April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017            

74,400  

           

3.8569 

4 DJ Softech - - April 01, 2016         

  September 30, 
2016 

49, 200 Trans
fer 

  

    March 31, 2017      49,200  2.5505  
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5 

  
  

Choice Equity 

Broking Private 
Limited 

18000 0.9331 April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017      18,000 0.9331  

6 
  

  

Alken Management 
And Financial 

Services 

  

 8,400 0.4355  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017      8,400 0.4355  

              

7 

  

Kush Shailesh Shah  4,800 0.2488  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017              

4,800  

           

0.2488 

8 

Love Shailesh Shah 
1200 0.0622 

April 01, 2016       

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

9 

  

Arvind M Jain 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

10 

  

Champadevi G 

Rawal 

1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

11 

  

Dimple Bharatkumar 

Jain 

1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

12 Dipti Vipul Shah 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

  March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

13 

  

Vipul Bhagubhai 

Shah 

1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

14 

  

Shailesh Yashwant 

Shah 

1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

15 
  

Manish Kansara 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

16 

  

Binoli Vipul Shah 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

17 

  

Shaival Vipul Shah 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

18 

  

Hetal Shailesh Shah 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

19 

  

Shailesh Yashwant 

Shah 

1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

20 Bhagwatiben 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         
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  Yashwant Shah     March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

21 

  

Hena Ashish Shah 1200 0.0622  April 01, 2016         

    March 31, 2017   1200 0.0622  

 

 

 

 

 

(v) Shareholding of Directors & KMP 

 

Sl. 

No. 

Name  Shareholding  Date  Increase/ 

Decrease in 

Shareholdi

ng  

 

Reas

on  

 Cumulative 

Shareholding 

during the year 

(01.04.2016 to 

31.03.2017)  

      

   No. of shares 

at the 

beginning 

(01.04.2016)/e

nd of the year 

(31.03.2017)  

 % of 

total 

shares of 

the 

Compan

y  

 No. of 

Shares  

 % of 

total 

shares 

of the 

Compan

y  

1 

  

Sonal Mayurbhai 

Desai 
  

200000 10.37 April 01, 2016 Nil 

Movement 
during the 

year  

      

    March 31, 2017     200000 10.37 

2 
  

Mayur Mukundbhai 
Desai 

  

701000 36.34 April 01, 2016 Nil 
Movement 

during the 

year  

      

    March 31, 2017     701000 36.34 

3 

  

Shaival Mayurbhai 

Desai 
  

250000 12.96 April 01, 2016 Nil 

Movement 
during the 

year  

      

    March 31, 2017     250000 12.96 

4 Ashish Navnitlal 

Shah 

1200 0.0622 April 01, 2016 Nil 

Movement 

during the 
year  

      

        March 31, 2017     1200 0.0622 
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V.        INDEBTEDNESS 

 

 

 

 

 

    

   Secured 

Loans 

 excluding 

deposits  

 Unsecured  

Loans  

 Deposit*   Total  

Indebtedness  

Indebtedness at the beginning of the financial year     

i) Principal Amount 95.81 1364.43 - 1460.24 

ii) Interest due but not paid 

  

  

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 

  

  

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 
  

95.81 1364.43 - 1460.24 

Change in Indebtedness during the financial year     

Additions 631.82 2488.16 - 3119.98 

Reduction 90.47 - - 90.47 

Net Change 541.35 

 

2488.16 - 3029.51 

Indebtedness at the end of the financial year     

i) Principal Amount 637.16 3852.59 - 4489.75 

ii) Interest due but not paid 
  

  

- - - - 

iii) Interest accrued but not due 
  

  

- - - - 

Total (i+ii+iii) 

  
637.16 3852.59 - 4489.75 

* The company had not received any deposit under section 73 during the year under review. 
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 

i. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Managers                                                                                                    

                                                                                                                             

(Rs. In 

Lacs)Sl. 

No. 
  

Particulars of Remuneration 
  

Name of 

MD/WTD/Manager 

Total Amount              

Mayur Mukundbhai 

Desai 

  

1 Gross Salary   

  

  

  (a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1) 
of the Income Tax Act,  1961 

16.80 16.80 

  (b) Value of Perquisites u/s.17(2) of the Income Tax 

Act, 1961 

- - 

  (c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) of the 
Income-tax Act, 1961 

- - 

    - - 

2 Stock Option - - 

3 Sweat Equity - - 

4 Commission  - - 

   - as % of Profit   

   - others, specify   

5 Others, please specify - - 

  Total (A) 16.80 16.80 

  Ceiling as per the Act     

 

ii. Remuneration to other directors: No remuneration or sitting fees is paid 

     

Sl. No 

  

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total 

Amount  Ashish 

Navnitlal 

Shah  

Ashish 

Jashwantbhai 

Desai  

Himanshu 

Ajaybhai 

Shah  

I Independent Directors            

1 Fee for attending board /committee meetings - - - - 

2 Commission - - - - 

3 Others, please specify - - - - 

  Total (I) - - - - 

II Other Non-Executive Directors     

1 Fee for attending board / committee meetings  - - - - 

2 Commission - - - - 

3 Others, please specify - - - - 

  Total (II) - - - - 

  Total (B)=(I+II) - - - - 

  Total Managerial Remuneration (A+B) - - - - 

  Overall Ceiling as per the Act         
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iii. Remuneration to key managerial personnel other than  MD/Manager / WTD. 

 Sl.No.  

Particulars of Remuneration 

 

 

Key Managerial Personnel 
 

CEO Company  CFO Total 

(N.A.) Secretary   Amount 

1 Gross salary         

  
  

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 
17(1) of the Income Tax Act,  1961 

  
  

1.82 
  

4.29 
  

6.11 
  

  

  

(b) Value of Perquisites u/s.17(2) of the Income 

Tax Act, 1961 

  

  

 - 

  

 - 

  

 - 

  

  

  

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)  of 

the Income Tax Act, 1961 

  

  

 - 

  

 - 

  

 - 

  

2 Stock Option    -  -  - 

3 Sweat Equity    -  -  - 

4 Commission    -  -  - 

   - % of profit         

  - others, specify…         

5 Others, please specify         

  Total   1.82 4.29 6.11 

      

 

VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: 

 

Type Section of the Companies Act 

  

  

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty/Punishment 

compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 

(RD/ 

NCLT/ 

COURT) 

Appeal 

made, if 

any 

(give 

details) 

A. COMPANY  

 

NIL 

 

 

 

 

 

  Penalty 

  Punishment 

  Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

  Penalty 

  Punishment 

  Compounding 
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C.   OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

 

 

 

 

 

  Penalty 

  Punishment 

  Compounding 

 

VII: PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES 

Type Section of the Companies Act 

 
 

Brief 

Description 

Details of 

Penalty/Punishment 

compounding fees 

imposed 

Authority 

(RD/ 

NCLT/ 

COURT) 

Appeal 

made, 

if any 

(give 

details) 

            

A. COMPANY 
  

  

  Penalty NIL  

  Punishment 

  Compounding 

B. DIRECTORS 

  
  

  Penalty   

  
 NIL  

  Punishment 

  Compounding 

C.   OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT  

  Penalty    

 NIL  

  
  Punishment 

  Compounding 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 

PREFACE 

This Nomination and Remuneration Policy is being formulated in compliance with Section 178 of the Companies 

Act, 2013 read along with the applicable rules thereto and SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) 

Regulation 2015. 

 

PURPOSE 

The purpose of the policy is to  

a) Comply with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and applicable provisions of and SEBI (Listing 

Obligations & Disclosure Requirement) Regulation 2015. 

b) Ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and 

motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 

c) Ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate performance 

benchmarks; and 

d) Ensure that the remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives appropriate to 

the working of the company and its goals. 

 

DEFINITIONS: 

1. Remuneration: means any money or its equivalent given or passed to any person for services rendered 

by him and includes perquisites as defined under the Income-tax Act, 1961; 

 

2. Key Managerial Personnel: shall mean the officers of the Company as defined in Section 2(51) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and rules prescribed there under.  

 

3. Senior Managerial Personnel: mean the personnel of the company who are members of its core 

management team excluding Board of Directors. Normally, this would comprise all members of 

management, of rank equivalent to General Manager and above, including all functional heads. 
 
 

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE: 

The role of the NRC will be the following: 

 

� identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior 

management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and 

removal.  

� carrying out evaluation of every director’s performance. 

� formulate the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director  

� recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration for the directors, key managerial 

personnel and other employees 

�  ensure that the level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain 

and motivate directors of the quality required to run the company successfully; 
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� ensure that the relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate 

performance benchmarks; and 

� ensure that remuneration to directors, key managerial personnel and senior management involves a 

balance between fixed and incentive pay reflecting short and long-term performance objectives 

appropriate to the working of the company and its goals: 

� Such other matters as may from time to time be required by any statutory, contractual or other regulatory 

requirements to be attended to by such committee. 

 

APPOINTMENT  AND  REMOVAL OF  DIRECTOR,  KEY  MANAGERIAL  PERSONNEL  AND  

SENIOR MANAGEMENT 

 

a) The Committee shall identify and ascertain the integrity, qualification, expertise and experience of the person 

for appointment as Director, KMP or at Senior Management level and recommend his / her appointment, as per 

Company’s Policy. 

 

b) A person should possess adequate qualification, expertise and experience for the position he / she is considered 

for appointment. The Committee has authority to decide whether qualification, expertise and experience 

possessed by a person is sufficient / satisfactory for the position. 

 

c) The Company shall not appoint or continue the employment of any person as Managing Director or Whole-

time Director who has attained the age of seventy years. Provided that the term of the personholding this position 

may be extended beyond the age of seventy years with the approval of shareholders by passing a special 

resolution. 

 

TERM / TENURE 

 

a) Managing Director/Whole-time Director: 

The Company shall appoint or re-appoint any person as its Executive Chairman, Managing Director or Executive 

Director for a term not exceeding five years at a time. No re-appointment shall be made earlier than one year 

before the expiry of term. 

 

b) Independent Director:  

An Independent Director shall hold office for a term up to five consecutive years on the Board of the Company 

and will be eligible for re-appointment on passing of a special resolution by the Company and disclosure of such 

appointment in the Board's report. 

 

No Independent Director shall hold office for more than two consecutive terms of upto maximum of 5 years each, 

but such Independent Director shall be eligible for appointment after expiry of three years of ceasing to become 

an Independent Director. 

 

Provided that an Independent Director shall not, during the said period of three years, be appointed in or be 

associated with the Company in any other capacity, either directly or indirectly. 
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At the time of appointment of Independent Director it should be ensured that number of Boards on which such 

Independent Director serves is restricted to seven listed companies as an Independent Director and three listed 

companies as an Independent Director in case such person is serving as a Whole-time Director of a listed 

company or such other number as may be prescribed under the Act. 

 

EVALUATION 

 

The Committee shall carry out evaluation of performance of Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel 

yearly or at such intervals as may be considered necessary. 

 

REMOVAL 

 

The Committee may recommend with reasons recorded in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior 

Management Personnel subject to the provisions and compliance of the Companies Act, 2013, rules and 

regulations and the policy of the Company. 

 

RETIREMENT 

 

The Director, KMP and Senior Management Personnel shall retire as per the applicable provisions of the Act and 

the prevailing policy of the Company. The Board will have the discretion to retain the Director, KMP, Senior 

Management Personnel in the same position/ remuneration or otherwise even after attaining the retirement age, 

for the benefit of the Company. 

 

POLICY FOR REMUNERATION TO DIRECTORS/KMP/SENIOR MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL 

 

1) Remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors: 

 

a) The Remuneration/ Commission etc. to be paid to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors, etc. shall be 

governed as per provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the 

time being in force and the approvals obtained from the Members of the Company. 

 

b) The Nomination and Remuneration Committee shall make such recommendations to the Board of Directors, as 

it may consider appropriate with regard to remuneration to Managing Director / Whole-time Directors. 

 

2) Remuneration to Non- Executive / Independent Directors: 

 

a) The Non-Executive / Independent Directors may receive sitting fees and such other remuneration as may be 

approved by the Board of Directors and permissible under the provisions of Companies Act, 2013. The amount of 

sitting fees shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approved 

by the Board of Directors. 

 

b) All the remuneration of the Non- Executive / Independent Directors (excluding remuneration for attending 

meetings as prescribed under Section 197 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013) shall be subject to ceiling/ limits as 
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provided under Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under or any other enactment for the time being in 

force. The amount of such remuneration shall be such as may be recommended by the Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and approved by the Board of Directors or shareholders, as the case may be. 

 

c) An Independent Director shall not be eligible to get Stock Options and also shall not be eligible to participate 

in any share based payment schemes of the Company. 

d) Any remuneration paid to Non- Executive / Independent Directors for services rendered which are of 

professional in nature shall not be considered as part of the remuneration for the purposes of clause (b) above if 

the following conditions are satisfied: 

 

a. The Services are rendered by such Director in his capacity as the professional; and 

b. In the opinion of the Committee, the director possesses the requisite qualification for the practice 

of that profession. 

 

3) Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management: 
 

a) The remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management shall consist of fixed pay and 

incentive pay, in compliance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and in accordance with the 

Company’s Policy. 

 

b) The Fixed pay shall include monthly remuneration. 
 

c) The Incentive pay shall be decided based on the balance between performance of the Company and 

performance of the Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management, to be decided annually or at such 

intervals as may be considered appropriate. 
 
 
AUTHORITY FOR APPROVAL OF POLICY  

The Board shall have the authority for approval of this policy in pursuance to this Regulation.  

AUTHORITY TO MAKE ALTERATIONS TO THE POLICY  

The Board is authorized to make such alterations to this Policy as considered appropriate, subject, however, to the 

condition that such alterations shall be in consonance with the provisions of the Acts and Regulations. 

EFFECTIVE DATE 

The policy will be effective with effect from the date of approval by the Board. 

DISCLAIMER  

 

Nothing contained in this Policy shall operate in derogation of any law for the time being in force or of any other 

regulation in force.  

 

In any circumstance where the terms of this Policy differ from any applicable law governing the Company, such 

applicable law will take precedence over this Policy and procedures until such time as this Policy is modified in 

conformity with the Applicable Law. 

 

-----xxxx----- 
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 
 

BUSINESS OVERVIEW 

 

Shaival Reality Limited (hereinafter referred as ‘SRL’) is a reputed Gujarat based company having its 
presence in the construction industry and transportation sector since many decades. SRL was 
incorporated as Shaival Private Limited Company under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 on 
April 10, 1996 and is converted into a Public Limited Company w.e.f February 04, 2015, listed on the 
SME Emerge Platform of the National Stock Exchange.  
 
INDUSTRY STRUCTURES, DEVELOPMENT, OPPURTUNITIES & OUTLOOK 

Construction  

The Indian Real Estate Industry in 2016-2017 has faced some vital changes like Real Estate (Regulation 

and Development) Act 2016 (RERA), Benami Transaction Prohibition (Amendment) Act 2016, 

amendments in Real Estate Investment Trusts (REITs) regulations, Goods and Services Tax (GST) and 

Demonetisation. These all developments have introduced transparency and customers’ confidence for 

the market and speculation in the market as well. The Government of India is taking every possible 

initiative to infuse confidence & boost the performance of construction sector which is supported by 

various government flagship programs – including 100 Smart Cities Mission, Housing and Affordable 

for All, Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna, Atal Mission for Urban Rejuvenation and Transformation 

(AMRUT), Make in India and Power for All etc. These all can be considered as a growth driver and 

game changer for the Industry and the Organisation as well. 

Among all these programs, The Affordable Housing for All or Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna scheme can 

be termed as the prime focus of the Construction division of the Company.  This scheme was launched 

in 2015 and is reformed as Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna. The major highlights of the scheme are: 

a) Vision of Housing for All and construction of more than 2 crores houses for economically 

weaker society, across the country, by the year 2022. 

b) Under these components, central assistance will be in the range of Rs.1 lakh (US$1,600) to Rs. 

2.30 lakh(US$3,600).  

c) The Urban Housing Mission will be taken up in all the 4,041 cities and towns. Initially, focus 

would be on 500 cities and towns with a population of one lakh and above each, as they account 

for about 75 percent of urban population. 

d) Hundred such cities will be included in Phase-1 (20015-March, 2017) and 200 cities in Phase-2 

(April,2017-March 2019) and the remaining would be covered during 2019-22. 

Transport  

A well-knitted and coordinated system of transport plays an important role in the sustained growth of a 

country. Railway and road are the major modes of transport in our country as compared to water and 

airways. The Indian transportation industry is continually growing at a compound annual growth rate 

(CAGR) of 15 percent. Further as stated by the Union Minister of State for Road, Transport and 

Shipping the Government aims to boost corporate investment in roads and shipping sector, along with 

introducing business-friendly strategies that will balance profitability with effective project execution. 
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The Organisation which mainly operates in three basic divisions viz Transport, Construction and 

Renting is now looking forward towards a vast strategical expansion program which involves hiving off 

the Construction and Transport Division into two separate entities. The restructure can be projected as a 

major milestone for the organization in long run. 

The major benefits which can currently be enumerated are- 

1. Value creation to the Stakeholders, 

2. Better focus of management on both the sectors independently 

3. Optimum exploitation of opportunities, assets and resources  

4. Better acquisition of Finance 

This proposal of hiving off requires a professional exploration, is therefore under the evaluation by the 

management. 

 

Considering the above developments in these Sectors, SRL is very much optimistic about its growth, 

expansion and strong hold in the Construction & Transport Sector of Gujarat in years to come. The basic 

strength which drives the organizational potentials are: 

1. Experienced board members & active team 

2. Collaborative relationship with the stakeholders & investors 

3. Curiosity, Innovation and inclination towards technological advancement 

4. Calculative Risk taking approach 

SEGMENTWISE FINANCIAL & OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE 

SRL operates mainly in three segments of revenue – Construction, Transportation & Renting. The 
details on financial performance of the same forms the part of the Financial Statements and is been time 
to time disclosed to the Stock Exchange. 
 

RISKS & THREATS 

The Company is nowhere ignorant about the risks and threats encounter in these highly competitive and 

volatile sectors and even can’t deny the speculation raised due to the frequent changes in the legal, 

economic and fiscal policies by the Government among the consumers, investors and stakeholders. 

The risks and challenges to look on by the Organization undeviatingly are: 

• Changes legal, economic and fiscal policies by the Government.  

• Regulatory and tax structure  in transport services. 

• Risk involved in transport & movement  of containers containing hazardous material which may 

lead to personal injury and loss of life, severe damage to and destruction of property and 

equipment, environmental damage and may result in the suspension of operations and the 

imposition of civil and criminal liabilities.  
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• Fluctuations in the policies as well as competitions faced due to new entrants in the Govt. 

tenders. 

• Our ability to identify suitable projects and execute them in timely and cost effective manner.  

• Declination of morale and enthusiasm in the work force. 

HUMAN RESOURCES 

Management is successfully in building experienced team and nurture them to be leaders. The HR 
Department is specifically monitored by our Senior Management with an aim to build trust, integrity, 
teamwork, innovation, performance and partnership. Various Departments are headed by Professional 
Qualified Personal, helping our business to remain competitive, achieve greater success and newer 
milestone.  
 

INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY 

As per the provision of Section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has devised a proper 
system to check the internal controls and functioning of the activities and recommend ways of 
improvement. Internal Audit is carried out on timely and the report is placed in the Audit Committee 
Meeting and Board meeting for consideration and directions. The internal financial controls with 
reference to financial statements as designed and implemented by the Company.  During the year under 
review, no material or serious observation is received from the Internal auditor of the Company for 
inefficiency and inadequacy of such controls. 
 
CAUTIONARY STATEMENT 

Statement in this Management's Discussion and Analysis detailing the Company's objectives, 
projections, estimates, expectations or predictions are “forward-looking statements” within the meaning 
of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could differ materially from those expressed 
or implied. Due to various risk factors and uncertainties. We are not under no obligation to publicly 
amend, modify or revise any forward looking statements on the basis of any subsequent developments, 
information or events and assume no liability for any action taken by anyone on the basis of any 
information contained herein. 
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Declaration  

In compliance with the Part D of Shchedule V of Regulation 34(3) of the  SEBI (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015, I, Mayur M. Desai, the Managing Director of the 

Company hereby declare that on the basis of informations furnished to me that all the members of the 

Board of Directors and Senior Management had complied their respective Code of Conduct adopted by 

the Board for the Financial Year 2016-2017 

 

 

 

Place: Ahmedabad                                                                                   Mayur Mukundbhai Desai 

                                                                                                                      (Managing Director) 

Date: Sept. 05,2017                                                                                            DIN: 00143018 
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CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 

 

We have examined the compliance of Corporate Governance by the Company for the Financial Year 

ended 31
st
 March, 2017. 

 

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management.  

 

Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for 

ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an 

expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company. 

 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we 

certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the 

above mentioned SEBI Regulations 2015. 

 

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the 

company. 

 

                   
Place : Ahmedabad  

Date :  Sept. 05,2017                                  Dhawal Chavda & Associate 

Practising Company Secretaries 
 

                                                                                

                                                        ( Dhaval Chavda) 
                           Proprietor  

                           ACS No.: 23795 

               C P No.:  8689 
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CERTIFICATION BY MANAGING DIRECTOR AND CFO 

 

The Board of Directors, 

Shaival Reality Limited 

 

We have reviewed the financial statements of Shaival Reality Limited for the year ended March 31, 

2017 and to the best of our knowledge and belief: 

 

a) We have reviewed the Financial Statements, financial Results and Cash Flow for the year ended 

31
st 

 March, 2017: 

 

i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or 

contain statements that might be misleading; 

 

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in 

compliance with existing Accounting Standards, applicable laws and regulations. 

 

b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company 

during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company's Code of Conduct. 

 

c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting 

and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company 

pertaining to financial reporting and have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, 

deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and 

the steps we have taken or propose to take for rectifying these deficiencies. 

 

d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee: 

 

i. Significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year; 

ii. Significant changes in accounting policies made during the year and the same have been 

disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; and 

 

e) To the best Knowledge and belief, there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have 

become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a 

significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial reporting. 

                          For Shaival Reality Limited 

          

 

                                                                           Mayur M Desai                      Jagdish N Limbachiya  

Place: Ahmedabad                                             Managing Director                    Chief Financial Officer 

Date: Sept. 05,2017                                             DIN:00143018                               



Iaimin P. Deliwala-  
B.COM., F.C.A.,  D. l .s.A. DJ"ii#lt€up".

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

406, TimeSquare, Nr. Pariseema Complex, C' G

Phone: 26406025, 26406452 lJl. : 98250 44362
Road, Ahmedabad - 380 006
E-mail: jdeliwala@gmail.com

To,
The Members of,

Shaival Reality Limited.

REPORT ON (STANDALONE) FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

We have audited the accompanying f inancial  statements of SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED (the

Company),  which comprise the Balarrce Sheet as at March 3I,2OL7; the Statement of Prof i t  and

Loss and Cash Flow Statement for thre year then ended and a summary of s igni f icant account ing

pol ic ies and other explanatory information.

MANAGEMENT,S RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Sect ion 134(5) of the

Companies Act,  2013 ("the Act")  with respect to the preparat ion of these f inancial  statements that

give a true and fair  v iew of the f inarncial  posi t ion, f inancial  performance and cash f lows of the

Company in accordance with the acr:ount ing pr inciples general ly accepted in India including the

Account ing Standards specif ied under Sect ion 133 of the Act,  read with Rule 7 of the Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014. This resporrsibi l i ty also includes maintenance of adequate account ing

records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company

and for prevent ing and detect ing frrauds and other i rregular i t ies; select ion and appl icat ion of

appropriate account ing pol ic ies; making judgments and est imates that are reasonable and

prudent;  and design, implementat ion and maintenance of adequate internal f inancial  controls,

that were operat ing effect ively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the account ing

records, relevant to the preparat ion and presentat ion of the f inancial  statements that give a true

and fair  v iew and are free from mater ial  misstatement,  whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITORS, RESPONSI BI LITY
Our responsibi l i ty is to express an opinion on these f inancial statements based on our audit.  We
have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audit ing standards and
matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules made thereunder.

We conducted our audit  in accordance with the Standards on Audit ing specif ied under Sect ion

143(10) of the Act.  Those Standards require that we comply with ethical  requirements and plan

and per fo rm the  aud i t to  ob ta in  reasonab le  assurance aboutwhether the  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  a re

free from mater:ial misstatements.

An audit involves performing proc,edures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the f inancial statentents. The procedures selected depend on the auditor 's
judgment, including the assessment of the r isks of material misstatement of the f inancial



statements, whether due to fraud or error.  In making those r isk assessments, the auditor
considers internal f inancial  control  relevant to the Company's preparat ion of the f inancial
statements that give a true and fair  v ielw in order to design audit  procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances, but not for the Slurpose of expressing an opinion on whether the Company
has in place an adequate internal f inancial  controls system over f inancial  report ing and the
operat ing effect iveness of such controls.  An audit  also includes evaluat ing the appropriateness of
account ing pol ic ies used and the reasonableness of the account ing est imates made by the
Company's directors, as wel l  as evaluat ing the overal l  presentat ion of the f inancial  statements.

We bel ieve that the audit  evidence we have obtained is suff ic ient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit  opinion on the f inancial  statements.

OBSERVATION
This standalone f inancials does not inr; lude the f inancials of KCL-SRPL JV (Kalol  Project)  in which
the company has 40% stake. As informed to us the Operat ing Partner of the JV, Kat ira
Construct ion Limited (KCL) has not prepared the audited f inancials as on date of report ing. In
absence of this data we are unable to determine the impact of Prof i t /Loss of the JV which can
have on the prof i tabi l i ty of  the Conrpany. We are also unable to determine the impact of
Assets/Liabi l i t ies of the iV which can harve on the Balance sheet of the Company.

OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of  our information and according to the explanat ions given to us,
the aforesaid f inancial  statements, subject to our above mentioned observat ion, give the
information required by the Act in t l re manner so required and give a true and fair  v iew in
conformitywith the account ing pr inciples general ly accepted in India, of  the state of af fairs of the
Company as at March 3I,2077, and i ts Prof i t  and i ts cash f lows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER TEGAL AND REGULATORY REqUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor 's Report)  Order,  20L6 ("the Order") issued by
the Central  Government of India in terms of sub-sect ion (11) of sect ionL43 of the
Act,  we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters Specif ied in paragraphs 3
and 4  o f  the  Order .

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We have sought and obtained al l  the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audi|

b) In our opinion proper books; of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as appears from our examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profi t  and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with
by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

d)  ln  our  op in ion,  the aforesaid f inancia l  s ta tements comply wi th  the appl icable
Accounting Standards specif ierC under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the
Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014;

\

. , .  i . . , ; ,

-...S,r.



e) On the basis of writ ten representations received from the directors as on March 31,

2OI7, and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is

d isquaf i f ied as on March 3! , ,2017,  f rom being appointed as a d i rector  in  terms of

Section 164(21 of the AcU

With respect to the adequacy of internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing of the

Company and the operating efl 'ectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in

Annexure A.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations

given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the

Auditor 's Report in accordanr:e with Rule 1.1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2OL4:

i) The Company does not have any pending l i t igations which would impact i ts

f inancial posit ion

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative

contracts; as such the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses

thereon does not arise

There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the period under
report to transfer any :sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise

iv) The conlpany had provided requisite disclosures in i ts f inancial statements as

holdings as well as dealings in Specif ied Bank Notes during the period from

November, 2016 to 30'n December,2016.

s)

i i )

i i i )

to
J

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26l05120L7

FOR, JAIMTN DELIWALA & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Registrat ion No.:  103861W

JAIMIN DELIWALA
(PROPRTETOR)

M. NO. 044529



ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

As referred to in our Independent Auditors' Report to the members of the sHAtvAL REALIW
LIMITED (' the Company'), on the stanclalone f inancial statements for the year ended 31st March,
2017.
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ('the act")

We have audited the internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing of the company as at March
31', 2oI7 in conjunction with our audit of the f inancial statements of the Company for the year
ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal f inancial
control based on ' the internal control over f inancial report ing criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Insti tute of Chartered
Accountants of India ( lCAl)". These responsibi l i t ies include the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal f inanr: ial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and eff icient conduct of business, including adherence to Company's policies, the
safeguarding of i ts assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the t imely preparation of rel iable f inancial
information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibi l i ty is to express an opinion on the Company's internal f inancial controls over
f inancial report ing based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Control over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the
Standards on Audit ing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act,20L3, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal f inancial controls, both
applicable to an audit of Internal Finanr: ial Controls and, both issued by the Insti tute of Chartered
Accountants of India. Those Standards ernd the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing was established and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively irr al l  material respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal f inancial controls system
over f inancial report ing and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal f inancial controls
over f inancial report ing included obtaining an understanding of internal f inancial controls over
f inancial report ing, assessing the risk thart a material weakness exists and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor 's judg;ment, including the assessment of the r isks of material
misstatement of the f inancial statements, whether



evidence we have obtained is suff icient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on

the Company's internal f inancial control ls system over f inancial report ing.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal f inancial control over f inancial report ing is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the rel iabi l i ty of f inancial report ing and the preparation of f inancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with general ly accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal f inancial control over f inancial report ing includes those policies and procedures
that:
(1) Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai l ,  accurately and fair ly reflect the
transactions and disposit ions of the assets of the company;
1z) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of f inancial statements in accordance with general ly accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with authorizations
of management and directors of the company; and
(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or t imely detection of unauthorized
acquisit ion, use, or disposit ion of the t3ompany's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent l imitations of internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing, including
the possibi l i ty of col lusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud nray occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the
internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing may become inadequate because of changes in
condit ions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in al l  material respects, an adequate internal f inancial controls
system over f inancial report ing and such internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing were
operating effectively as at 31st March, 12017, based on "the internal f inancial controls over f inancial
report ing criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
issued by the Insti tute of Chartered Accrountants of India."

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26l0sl20L7

FOR, JAIMIN DELIWALA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No: 103861W

-[.-*-L h"-tir{.q,
JAIMIN DELIWALA

(PROPRTETOR)

M.No.44529



2.

ANNEXURE B T'O INDEPENDENT'S AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements" section of
ourAuditors Reportof even datel to the members, on the accounts of the company for the year
ended 3lst March, 2017

L a)  The Company has mainta ined proper  records showing fu l l  par t icu lars ,  inc lud ing
quantitat ive detai ls and situation of f ixed assets ;

b) As explained to us, f ixed assets have been physical ly verif ied by the management at
regular intervals. As informed to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verif ication;

c) The t i t le deeds of immovable propert ies are held in the name of the company itself.

In the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materials, raw materials received on
the sites are treated as consum(ed in the books of the Company, except those stock which are
on the site as on 31'/03/20L7. There is continuous monitoring of the construction projects
and its consumption. Hence, the question of physical verif ication of the inventory conducted
at reasonable intervals does not arise. For transportation services carried out by the
company, the company is not rerquired to maintain the inventory.

The company has granted unsecured loan to  a company covered in  reg is ter  mainta ined under
section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013.

a) On verif ication i t  is observed that terms and condit ions of the grant of such loan is not
prejudicial to the interest of the company;
As the loan granted was interest free, no interest amount is recovered from the same
and pr inc ip le  amount  is  a lso not  recovered dur ing the year ;
There is no overdue amount.

4. ln respect of loans, investment,s and guarantees, provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

5. As the company has not accepted any deposits from the public, the provisions of Section 73
to 76 of  the Cornpanies Act,  2 l l l -3 or any other relevant provis ions of  Companies act  2013
and the rules f rames thereunder are not appl icable.

6. The company is not required to maintain the cost records as specif ied by the Central
Government under sub-section 1 of section 148 of the companies act, 2Ot3.

3.

b)

c)

7. In respect of Statutory Dues:



a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including

Prov ident  Fund,  Employees '  State Insurance,  Income Tax,  Sales Tax,  Weal th  Tax '

Service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material

statutory dues have been generally regularly deposited with the appropriate

authorit ies. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed

amounts payable in res;pect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31'

2OL7 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable

Detai ls of dues of Income Tax, sales Tax, wealth Tax, service Tax, Customs Duty, Excise

Duty, Value Added Tax, Cess which have not been deposited as on March 3L,2OL7 on

iven below:f d

8.  Accord ing to  the records of  the company examined by us and as per  the in format ion and

explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of any dues taken

from a f inancia l  inst i tu t ion or  bank.  There are no debenture holders in  the company,  as the

company has not  issued any dr :bentures s ince i ts  incorporat ion.

g.  The Company had not  ra ised t .he money by way of  publ ic  issue or  Term loan dur ing the year

under  considerat ion.

10. During the course of our exarmination of the books and records of the company, carried

in accordance wi th  the audi t ing s tandards genera l ly  accepted in  Ind ia,  we have nei ther

come across any instance of  f raud on or  by the Company not iced or  repor ted dur ing the

course of  our  audi t  nor  have 'we been in formed of  any such instance by the Management .

1L.  ln  our  op in ion,  and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the

managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated

by the provisiorirs of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act.

12.  The company is  not  a  Nidhi  Company.

13.Accord ing to  the records of  the company examined by us and as per  the in format ion and

explanations given to us, al l  the transactions with the related part ies are in compliance with

Section 188 and I77 of Comrpanies Act, 2013 and the detai ls have been disclosed in the

Financia l  Statements as requi red by the account ing s tandards and Companies Act ,  2013.

account o are

Sr.
No.

Name of Statute
Name of

Dues;
Amount (Rs.)
( ln Dispute)

Period to which
the amount

relates

Forum Where

d ispute  is  pend ing

1 .
Income Tax Act,
1961

lncomre
Tax

Rs. 37,87,555 AY 2012-13 C. l .T.  Appeal

2. Value Added Tax VAT Rs. 30,59,627 FY 2007-08
Commerc ia lTax ,

Gujarat (VAT)

3 . Value Added Tax VAT Rs. L,30,39,489 FY 2009-L0
Commerc ia lTax ,

Gujarat (VAT)



I

14.The company
or partly conve

15.The company
connected with

16.The company is
India Act, 1934.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date z26l05l2ot7

not made any preferential
le debentures during the

allotment or private placement of shares or fully
period under review.

or persons;  not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors
m, thus the provision of Section t92 wil l  not be {pplicable.

required to be registered under section 45llA of the Reserve Bank of

FOR, JAIMIN qELIWALA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. Nq. 103851W)

JAIMIN DELIWALA
(PROPFtETOR)
M. No. D44529



SHAIVAT REALITY LIMITED
Balance Sheet as on3ll03

Particl ars Note No.
Figures as on
3t/03/2017

Figures as on
3r/03/2016

EQUIryAND LTABITITIES

Funds
(a)
(b)

Share Capital
Reserves and Su

2lShare Application Money

ASSETS

Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

( i )  Tangibl
(b)  Non-current  Inve
(c) Deferred tax Ass{
(d) Long-term loans
(e) Other non-currer

Notes to Account

plus

Pending Allotment

^/tn8s

rilities (Net)

Lia bilities

tons

wrngs

bilities

tons

.I'OTAL:

: Assets
;tments
ts (Net)
nd advances
t assets

'lts

.rivalents
and Advances
ets

TOTAL:

2

J

4

6

6

9

10
11
T2
13
L4

15
t o

t7

18

L

792.90
r,566.73

4,489.75

20.99

614.8r
315.80
37.82

IgL.4t

192.90

t ,23t .49

L,460.23

28.90

1,224.O9
zuu.o3

29.35
28.52

7,43O,2L 4,395.10

r,789.65
150.s0
t54.97

3,754.78
332.76

194.09
7L8.84
1.14.92

219.70

t,270.36
4r.94
94.68

2,064.49
375.20

436.54

59.34

53.55

7,430.2t 4,396.10

Notes 1 to 27 form an int

For and on behalf of the

part of the Accounts

ds In teims ofour report
\  2 l  -  I  o fevendate

>{/v-\ x/ \ I

,A\X"^ /ArrB.yvta^ ffIlI'#"',.lYif-
Sonal M. Desai Shaival M. Desai Firm Reg. No.103861W
DIN:00125704 DIN :03553619

Datet 26/05/2Or7
Placel Ahmedabad

:--\'"....-) --

Mayur M. Desai
DIN:00143018

Managing Director
/)

/ t / /
7:.-, Ac-of4.

-//
Jagdish [imbachiya
Chief Financial Officer

Datet26/0sl2OI7
Place: Ahmedabad



SHAIVAL REATIW LIMIT
Statement of Profit and for the year ended gtlc,g/Z}t7

articulars Note No.
Figures for the year
endedgt/03120r7

Figures for the year
ended3L|OS/2OIG

t .

il.

ilt.

lv.

tions

sumed
.Trade

s of Finished Goods, Work-in-
-Trade

pense

)rtization Expense

l "
1 2 0

2r

22

23

24
25
26
27

1,

4,309.14

288.48

2,228.85

254 s6

Profit Before Except

{ilr-rvl

Exceptional ltems

4,597.62 2,483.42

2,245.O7

(1e4.0e1

1,238.52

173.59
t07.40
434.75
140.01

49L.77
4.89

120.08

JO) ,J )

175.50
tL7.77
476.9s
110.36

4,145.25 2,462.L7

Items and Tax

linary ltems and Tax (V - Vtl

ion on accountof change in method

vilu

rriod From Continuing Operations

rriod (xl + Xlvl
are:

452.37 2t.25

Protit Before Extraol

Extraordinary ltems
Deprecii

Profit Before Tax lvl

Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax

Profit ([oss) for the I
(vu-vilrl

Profit (toss) for the I
Earnings Per Equity S
(1) Basic
(2) Diluted

Notes to Accounts

452.3 | 2t 2s

452.37

(1s8.oo)
60.29

2L.25

62.!6

354.66 83.41

3s4-66 83.41

18.39
18.39

5.00
5.00

Notes 1 to 27 form al

For and on behalf of

N-A-I\A c)<

Mayur M. Desai
DIN:00143018
Managing Director

. / l
/ t

-Lt'-4b ae

,"r0,ffi-
Chief Financial o#icer

Date.26lO5l2Ot7
Place: Ahmedabad

integral part of the Accounts

re Boards

\ A 
In Erms of our report of '

;m$r^ M lo'*,,^,,,"DE'wA,-AE
Sonal M. Desai Shaival M. Desai Chdrtered Accountants

DIN: @125704 DIN :03553619 Firrir neg. No.103861W
Director Director

T-
-J t--L5'..uY-

companysecretary 
'rlr$l*'*". I

M. fvo.044s29

Datf:26loslz0L7
Pla$e: Ahmedabad

/,

co.



Particulars FY 20t6-17

Amount in ' )

FY 2015-15

A

B

F

(r)
([)

( l+ l l )

Share Capital
Share Premium
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Loans(Net)
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Loans(Net)
Interest Paid

Net Cash From Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents { A+B+C )

Cash and Cash Equivalents at start of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year { D+E )

452.37

434.75
(13s 11
707.40

2725

476.95
(5s.23
118.23

859.41 561.20

(1e4 091
(282.30)
( r o o .  r ) J

(1,546.s0)
278.62

!24-65

1792 28)
488.19

(187.80)
(1,1s1.01)

(1s9.35)
794,74

(1.310.371 794.14

(973.46)

(108.s6)
r J ) . a f

(490.34

(23s.22)
5 5  2 1

(946.911 {670.33

(609 27)
3,029.52
(107.40)

52.80
44253

L,0L4.32
(!,627.s8)

(118.23)

2,3L2.85 (235.L6

55.57

q o  ? /

LL4.92

(112.3s

r7r 69

59.34

:omponents of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
:ash in Hand
lalance with Schedule Banks

18.32
96.60

tL.37
47.97

1L4.92 59.34

SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year Ended on 31st March, 2017

For and on behalf of the Boards

Sonal M. Desai
DIN:00125704
Director

Shaival M. Desai
DIN :03553619
Director

In terms of our report of
even date

FO& JATMTN DELTWALA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 103861W

Jaimin Deliwala
Proprietor
M. No.044529

Datet 2610512017
Place: Ahmedabad

/QvrojyA
Mayur M. Desai
DIN:00143018
Managing Director

Chief Financial Officer

Datet 26/os/2ot7
Place: Ahmedabad

*lai- CA-J-U- -J*-'*,- D,l-F-'{-{ ,
Priyanka Choubey
Company Secretary



NOTE: - 1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POI.,ICI ES

(1) BASIS OF PREPARATTON OIF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The f inancial statements of the company hive been prepared in accordance with
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles in India ( ' lndian GAAP') to comply with the
Accounting Standards as prrescribed under section 133 of the companies Act, 20j.3 read
with Rule 7 of the companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the provisions of the companies
Act, 2013 (to the extent notif ied), provisions of companies Act, 1956 (to the extent
applicable) (hereinafter together referred to as 'The Act') and the schedule l l l  of the Act.
The f inancia l  s ta tements have been prepared on the accrual  bas is  under  the h is tor ica l  costconvent ion '  The account ing pol ic ies adopted in  the preparat ion of  the f inancia l
statements are consistent with those fol lowed in the previous year unless stated
otherwise' Also, Accounts have been prepared on the assumption of going concern basis.

(2) USE OF ESTTMATES
The preparation of f inancial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requiresjudgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported amount of
assets and l iab i l i t ies,  d isc losure of  cont ingent  l iab i l i t ies on the date of  the f inancia l
statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during the report ing
period' Difference between the actual results and estimates are recognised in the period
in which the resul ts  are known/mater ia l ised.

All  assets and l iabi l i t ies are r:rassif ied into current and non-current.

Assefs
An asset is classif ied ds cufrrer' t t  when it  is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale
or  consumpt ion in ,  the cornpany 's  normal  operat ing cyc le or  i t  is  he ld pr imar i ly  for  the
purpose of being traded or i t  is expected to be realized in i-2 months after the report ing
date or i t  is cash or cash equivalents unless i t  is restr icted from being exchanged or
expected to be used to sett le a l iabi l i ty for at least 12 months after the report ing date.
current Assets include the current port ion of non-current assets. Al l  other assets are
classif ied as non-current. In the opinion of Board Directors , the aggregate value of
the current assets, on reali ization in the ordinary course of business , wll l  not be less
than the amount  at  which they are s tated in  the Balance sheet .

Liobilities
A l iab i l i ty  is  c lass i f ied as current  when i t  is  expected to  be set t led in  the company,s normal
operat ing cyc le or  i t  is  he ld pr imar i ly  for  the purpose of  be ing t raded or  is  due to  be
sett led within l-2 months arfter the report ing date or the companv d]."- l1p..hEve an

'. : ./

(3)



uncondit ional r ight to defer sett lement of the l iabi l i ty for at least L2 months after thereport ing date' Terms of l iabi l i ty that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in i tssett lement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect i ts classif ication. currentLiabil i t ies include the current port ion of non-current l iabir i t ies. Al l  other l iabi l i t ies areclassif ied as non-current.

(4) FtXEp ASSETS
Tonqible Assets
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates,less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss, i f  any.
The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any costdirectly attr ibutable to bringing the asset to i ts working condit ion for i ts intended use.subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangibie Asset are added to i ts book valueonly i f  they increase the future benefits from the exist ing asset beyond its previouslyassessed standard of performance.

lntonqible ossets
An intangible asset is a non-physical asset having a useful l i fe greater than one year.These assets are general ly recognized as p.rt oi an acquisit ion, where the acquirer isal lowed to assign some port ion of the purchase price to acquired intangible assets. Thecompany does not possess any intangible asset.

(s)

Pursuant to the enactment of companies Act 2073, the company has applied the
estimated useful l ives as specif ied in schedule l l .  Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided
to the extent of depreciabler amount on the written Down Value (wDV) Method except in
respect of Mould (over i ts urseful l i fe as technical ly assessed - 3 years) where useful l i fe is
different than those prescribed in schedule l l .  In respect of assets sold, depreciation is
provided up to the date of cl isposal.

(5) REVENUE RECOGNtTtoN
Revenue from operations includes sale of service (transportation of goods), renting of
property and construction of Residential Complex under Government Schemes.

i '  Revenue earned from transportation business is recognised only when goods are
delivered to the customers.

i i '  Revenue earned from Construction Contracts has been recognised as per AS-7
"Construction Contrarcts,,.

i i i '  Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.
iv'  lnterest income is rercognised on a t ime proport ion basis taking into account the

amount  outs tanding and the in terest  ra te appl icable.
v' Rent Income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.



17lCONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
The account ing for  the construct ion d iv is ion is  done as per  the percentage complet ion
method. The contract revenue is recognised as revenue in the statement of profi t  and loss
in the accounting period in which the work is completed.
Contract cost are usually recognised as an expense in the statement of profi t  and loss in
the periods in which, the work to which, they relate is completed.
The contract cost related to unbil led activity are recognised as work in progress, provided
it is probable that they wil l  be recovered.

INVESTMENTS
lnvestments are classif ied into non-current investments and current investments.
Investments which are intended to be held for one year or more are classif ied as non-
current investments and investments which are intended to be held for less than one year
are classif ied as current irrvestments.

Non-current Investments are carried at cost less diminution in value which is other than
temporary, determined separately for each investment.

The Company had made an Investment  in  Jo int  Ventures namely KCL -  SRPL (JV-  Bharuch
& Deesa Project) & MCC - SRPL (JV- Palanpur Project) and the share of interest of the
company in both the projects is 90 %. The share of the company in KCL- SRPL (JV- Kalol
Project) is 4O%.

As per Accounting Standard 27, the investment made in Joint Ventures fal ls under Jointly
Control led Entit ies which is incorporated as a separate entity. The accounts of the
ventures are requi red to  be consol idated in  the F inancia l  Statements of  the company as
per para 28 of AS 27 which throws l ight on the entit ies to whom the consolidation is not
appl icable.  S ince,  the ent i ty  does not  fa l l  in  any of  the c lause of  para 28 of  AS 27,
consol idat ion of  the same hasto be done.  The method to be used for the consol idat ion is
"Proport ionate Method" as prescribed in AS 27.

(e) TNVENTORTES
In the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materials, raw materials
received on the sites are treated as consumed in the books of the Company. There is
continuous monitoring of the construction projects and its consumption. Hence, the
question of physical verif ication of the inventory conducted at reasonable intervals does
not arise. Whereas, the closing stock of work in progress has been valued at cost. For
transport services carried out by the company, the company is not required to maintain
the inventory.

(10) EMPTOYEE BENEFTTS
Short Term Emplovee Ben,e_filp
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in
exchange for the services rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the
period when the employees render the services. These benefits include performance

(8)

incentive and compensated absences.



P ost- E m p I ov m e nt Be n ef it:;-
Defi n ed Co ntribution P I a ns
A def ined contr ibut ion p lan is  a  post -employment  benef i t  p lan under  which the Company

pays specif ied contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specif ied monthly

contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company's contribution is recognised as an

expense in  the Prof i t  and Loss Statement  dur ing the per iod in  which the employee renders

the related service.

ESIC Contribution
The company has paid amrount of Rs. L9,989/- towards ESIC for the benefit  of employees

and the immediate fami ly  dependents of  employees in  case of  medica l  emergency

comprising of sickness, temporary or pennanent physical disablement, matemity, death

due to employment injury thereby resulting in loss of wages or earning capacity.

(11) BORROWING COSTS
Those borrowing costs th;at are attr ibutable to the acquisit ion or construction of quali fying

assets have to  be capi ta l ized as par t  o f  the cost  o f  such assets.  A qual i fy ing asset  is  one

that  necessar i ly takes substant ia l  per iod of  t ime to get  ready for  i ts  in tended use.  A l l  o ther
borrowing costs have to be charged to the Profi t  and Loss Statement in the period in

which they are incurred. The company has not incurred any borrowing cost in regards to
qual i fy ing assets and thus;  a l l  borrowing cost  incurred dur ing the per iod are charged to the

Profit  and Loss Statement.

(12) FORETGN CURRENCY TRANSACTTONS
Dur ing the per iod under  considerat ion no amount  was remi t ted in  fore ign currency on
account  of  t ravel ing expendi ture and no amount  was remi t ted on account  of  d iv idend and
there was no earning in foreign currency.

(13)SEGMENT REPORTTNG
The Company has ident i f ied three repor table segments on the basis  of  Business Segments
viz.

Segment Activities covered
Construct ion

Transport

Rent ing

Construct ion of Complex under government approved schemes
Transportat ion of Bulk LPG, Bulk Ammonia and other petroleum
prod ucts

Renting of immovable property for commercial  purpose

Segments have been identif ied and reported taking into account nature of products and
services, the differing r isks and returns and the internal business report ing systems, The
accounting policies adopteld for segment report ing are in l ine with the accounting policy of
the Company wi th  fo l lowing addi t ional  po l ic ies for  segment  repor t ing.

a) Revenue and Expensers have been identif ied to a segment on the basis of
to operating activit ir:s of the segment. Revenue and Expenses whic

p
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enterprise as a whol(- '  and are not al locable to a segment on reasonable basis have
been d isc losed as "Unal locable" .

b) Segment Assets and :Segment Liabil i t ies represent Assets and Liabil i t ies in respective
segments. Investments, tax related assets and other assets and l iabi l i t ies that cannot
be a l located to  a segment  on reasonable basis  have been d isc losed as "Unal locable ' , .

According to AS L7 segment information needs to be presented only on the basis of the
consolidated f inancial statements.

(14) RELATEp PARTY DTSCLOSURES

Sr. No. Name of Related Party Relation Nature of
Transactions Amount Rs.

t Mayur M.  Desai Managing
Director

Salary &
Perquis i tes L7,61,,475.OO

2 Sonal  M.  Desai Director Salary 5,05,800.00
3 Mukundbhai  Desai Father of Director Salary 5,55,600.00
4 Shaiva l  M.  Desai Director Salary 4,20,000.00

5 Jyotsanaben M. Desai Mother of
Director Office Rent 1,20,000.00

6 Mayur M.  Desai Managing
Director

Unsecured Loan
Received t,07 ,r9,o5,000.00
Unsecured Loan
Repaid 77 ,79,O2,1,65.OO

a Shaiva lTranspor t  LLP Associate

Advance Given
L,87,82,963.00

Advance Return
4,1_9,00,000.00

Contract 4,93,1,6,946.35

8 KCL - SRPL (JV) Joint Venture
(so%)

Investment
Made 1,5,90,23,O54.OO
Investment
Return 15,45,79,997.00

Mould Recovery
93,60,000.00

9 MCC -  SRPL (JV) Joint  Venture
(eo%)

Sub Contract
22,07,82,200.O0

Investment
Return 4,36,403.00

Investment
Made L,I6,39,664.00



10 KCL-SRPL (JV Katol Project)
Jo int  Venture
(40%)

lnvestment
Made 15,00,000.00

lnvestment
Return 15,00,000.00

Mould  Recovery
l_,20,00,000.00

t t Shaival Petroproducts Pvt. Ltd. Associate Advance Given 1,200.00

L2 ln Sync Education Pvt. Ltd. Associate Advance Given 600.00

13
Shaival I  nvestment Consultancy
Pvt. Ltd.

Associate Advance Given 300.00

t4 Jagdish Limbachiya cFo Salary 5,99,400.00

15 Nishtha Chaturvedi CS Salary 1,05,000.00

L6 Pr iyanka chaubey CS Salary 7s,000.00

( * ) In the Current f inancial year, MCC - SRPL JV has subcontracted the Palanpur Project work to
Shaiva l  Real i ty  L imi ted,  @95% of  Contract  va lue,  wi th  Palanpur  Nagarpal ika.

( ls)  EARNTNG PER SHARE
The Company repor ts  bas ic  earn ings per  share in  accordance wi th  Account ing Standard
20- "Earnings Per Share'" notif ied under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2QL4. Basic earnings per

share is computed by div' iding the net profi t  after tax attr ibutable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of  equi ty  shares outs tanding dur ing the year .

The ca lcu lat ion of  the sanne is  as under :

Particr,rlars 3L-03-20L7 31-03-2016

A. Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profi t  and loss) 354.66 83.41

Calculation of weighted average no. of Equity Shares:
Equity Shares Outstanding ;at the beginning of the period

Equi ty  Shares Al lo ted pursuant  to  the Publ ic  lssue
Total No, of Equity Shares Outstanding at the end of the year

Weighted Average No. of Share (Based on date of issue of
shares)

B.
19.29 L4.01

5 .28
19.29 L9.29

L9.29 16 .68

Basic  Earn ing per  Share (A/B)c. 18.39 5 .00

(16)TAXATTON
Tax expense comprises rcf current
accordance with the Income Tax
reflecting the tax effect of timing
income for the year).

Current Tax

tax ( i .e .  amount  of  tax for  the year  determined in
Act, L961), and deferred tax charge or benefit  ( i .e.
differences between accounting income and taxable



Provision for current tax is recognized based on estimated tax l iabi l i ty computed after
adjust ing for  a l lowances,  d isa l lowances and exempt ions in  accordance wi th  the Income
Tax Act, L961.

Deferred Tox
Deferred income tax reflerct the current period t iming differences between taxable income
and account ing income for  the per iod and reversal  o f  t iming d i f ferences of  ear l ier
years/period. Deferred tarx assets and l iabi l i t ies are measured using the tax rates and tax
law that have been enactred or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are rLlcognized when there is reasonable certainty that the asset can
be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward
loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent there ls virtual
certainty of realization of the assets.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or
written up to reflect the amount that is reasonably/virtual ly certain, as the case may be,
to be realized.

(l7l Detai ls of Specif ied Bank Notes (SBN) held and transacted during the period from 9th
November ,20L6 to 30th Drecember, 2016.

Particulars SBN

Other Denomination notes

Total
HO

CONSTRUCTION
DlvtstoN

TRANSPORT
DtvtstoN

Closing cash in
hand  as  on
08.L1.2016

59,000.00 1.O,47,L9t.O0 66,297.OO 'J.,25,020.00L2,97,509.00

(+) Permitted
Receipts 7,4T,OO9.OO 5,71,000.00 8,57,000.002L,69,000.00
(-) Permitted
Payments 2,25,993.00 4,20,880.00 8,60,709.00L5,07,472.00
( - )  Amount
deposited in
Banks 59,000.00 s9,000.00

Clos ing Cash
hand as
30.L2,201.6

t n

on
15,62,309.00 2,L6,417.00 1,,21,,3LL0019,00,036.00



l luote Z :Share Capital

Part iculars As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 20L5

Authorised:
20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

lssued:
1929000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous year 19,29,000 euity shares of Rs. 10/- each)

Subscribed & Paid up:
1929000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each
(Previous year 19,29,000 euity sharBs of Rs. 10/- each)

20,000,000

19,290,000

1-9,290,000

SO,CJOC,OCC

1-9,290,000

L9,290,000

19,290,000 19.290,000

(A) Reconciliation of Shares Outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period:

Part iculars
As at 31st March,20L7 As at 31st March, 2016

Number of
Shares

Amount (Rs)
Number of

shares 
Amount (Rs)

Equity Shares at the beginig of the year
Add : Shares issued through Initial Public Offer

Equity Shares at the end of the year

1 ,929,000 19,290,000 1,401,000
528,000

14,010,000
5,280,000

1,929,000 19,290,000 1,929,000 19,290,000

(B) Detai ls of Shareholders holding more than 5% Equity Shares in the Company on Report ing Date:

Part iculars
As at 31st March, 2017 As at 31st March, 2016

Numbers of
Shares Held

Percentage of
Holdine

Numbers of
Shares Held

Percentage of
Holdins

Mayur Mukundbhai Desai
Shaival Mayurbhai Desai
Abhishek Mayur Desai
Sonal Mayurbhai Desai
Greenstone Agro Product And Infrastruoture pvt Ltd
Udhay Vj Realty Private Ltd

701,000
250,000
249,700
200,000
188,400
1 50.000

36.34%
12.96%
12s4%
L0.37%
9.77%
7.78%

701,000
250,000
249,700
200,000
188,400
150.000

36.34%
1,2.96%
L2.94%
L0.37%
9.77%
7.78%

(C) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Company has only one class of dquity shares having a par value of Rs 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is enti t led to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees.



Authorised Share Caoital
20,00,000 equity shares of

Profit & Loss A/c
As per last Balance sheet
Add : Current Year Profit &
Less: Deplition in Fix Assets

Securities Premium
As per last Balance sheet
Add: On lssue of Share
less: Preliminary Expense

428 95

360.00
47s.20

SECI,,RED EORROWINGS
HDFC Bank Loan No
HDFC Bank Loan No.
HDFC Bank loan No.
HDFC Bank Loan No.
HDFC Bank Loan No.
lclcl Bank Loan
lClcl Bank loan
lclcl Bank Loan
lclcl Bank Loan
lclcl Bank Loan LVABD0002
lClCl Bank Loan
lclcl Bank Loan LVABD0002
lClCl Bank Loan
lclcl Bank Loan LVABD0002
lclcl Bank Loan LVABD0002
lclcl Bank loan No.
lClCl Bank Loan No.
lclcl Bank Loan No. l-
lclcl Bank Loan No. I
lclcl Bank Loan No. I
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd. -

Tata Finance - Tanker Loans

*) All these borrowing are
secured against the said

**) Borrowing from Kotak
secured against the Fortuner

Mayur M. Desai

ITT No.85881*
ITT N0.85841*
ITT N0.8587]*
[TT No.8585]*
ITT No.85851*

3L1258 [TT 767s1*
FT 76761*

3Lr26LIrT 76771*
!262trT 76781*
t266tTT 76791*

7318330 - 6887*
7318332 -6890*

purchase of Tankers

Prime Ltd ls

4.26
4.26
4.?6
4-26
426
3 8 6
3,86
3.86
3.86
5.60

4.35
4 3 5
4.36
4.36
4.35
4 3 6
4.35
4.35
4.35
4 3 5

r  l .06



Rent Deposit*
Securiw Deposit
SD Payable DNP

*) Rent Deposit for let out
TOWER to QX KPO Services

Deutsche Bank CC -

HDFC Bank OD -

*) Bank overdraft is
and securit ies of

L.37
o.1t
0 0 4

0.11

0-18
0.54
o 7 L
o.44
o.24

0 3 0

0.09

6.I I

L37
0.11
0 0 4
L.52
0.11

0 1 8
0 5 4
0 7 1
044
024

0.30
0.81
912
0.09
0.0s
6.r7
0.09
1.49
0.s9

7L.65
o12
454
0.07
o.29
1 3 0
0.30
0.08
0.32
007
0.32
0.78

0.07
0.15
0L2
0 3 8
0 0 0
0.33
0.10
0 7 0

242

029
2.58
0.11
0 6 s
0 0 7
0 3 5

Related to Expenses
Agrawal Bulk Carriers
Agrawal Auto Zone
Ahemedabad Diesel
Anant Automobiles
Anant Corporation
Arihant Batteries
Ariunsingh C. Bidawat
Arpan SprinB Works & Auto Garage.
Ascent Engineering Works
Autocap India Ltd.
Automotive Manufacturers P Ltd.
Bharat Auto Electric Work
Bharat Tvres
Bhavani Hiring
Brahmani Steel
Bhuriva Harmalbhai A.
Chamanlal
Chauhan WeldinB Work
Darshil Enterprise
Dhanlaxmi Automobiles
Dhruvraisinh l. Gohil
DivyanB Bhatt
Dineshbhai N Chaudhary
DNP Infrastructure Pvt Ltd [Police Housing]
Driver Creditors
Eagle Autopearl Pvt. Ltd.
Faridkhan Pathan
Gayatri Machinery
Ga8aii Bhemaii Vaniara

454
0.07
0.29

/ r  o )
0.12

1 3 0
0.30
0 0 8
0.32
007
0.32

0.38
0.00
0 3 3
0.L0

(0.37)

007

4.75

1,49

5.54
57.38
0.L2

0 8 6
0 3 8
0 0 9
0 3 2
0.03
0.07

YrtW4



,

Kumar LoBistics
Kundan Singh
Landmark

Mahmadidris A
Mansuri Nisharbhai
Margi Enterprise
Maruti Sales
M.A Master & Co.

Mec Elec Industrial
Meldi Corporation

Sagar Sharma (R.O.C.

Shree Umiya Electric
Shyam Auto Agenq/
Siddhi Inoftech
Subbalal Patel
S. R. Transport

Jaydeep Automotive Pvt.
Jhunihunwala Traders
Kailash Auto Seruice
Kanubhai Khimiibhai
Kasad Ali Biswas
Kerala Tvre Seruices
Krinaben K. Praiapati
Kiranbhai P Patel
Korot Nareshbhai Viriibhai
Kranti Show Repairing
Krishna EnRineers
Krishna Welding Work & Garage

Luckv Valve Repairing
M.K. Auto Garage
Mahavir International
Makhiia & Associates
Manan Enterprise

Matru Vandana Enterprise

Nagariun Petroleum
National Auto Glass
New Arpit Crane
New Bombay Tyre Works
Pankai A Daw
Parag H Desai
Patel Service Centre
Prahladsingh
Prabhuta lnfotech
Pratap A Daw
Preet Construction
Puran Car Seat
Raiesh A Agraval
Raman Hukiya Bhuriya
Rashidbhai M Qureshi
Ramian Auto EngineerinB
Ramian Spring Works
Recursive Infotech
S S Enterprise
Sainath EnterDrise

Shehiad Show Repairing
Santosh M Patel
Saumva Electricals
Shilpa Electric Centre
Shree Ambica Auto Sales &
Shree Krishna lron Work
Shree Sainath Motors
Shree Umiya Tyre Service

Tools

Surai TVre Care h/t Ltd
Surai Tyre Care Retread
Suret TVre Care h^. Ltd.
Suriit Auto Centre
Swastik Auto Garage
Usman Khan
V.K. Engineers
Viiayaben N Gardhariva
Vrundavan Roadlines
Virgo Engineers
Yash Computers

1.34
3.47

0.55

0.09

0.31
0.50
3.26

3.00
0.46

0.09

L.57

0.72

1 9 6
0.10

v.zo

0.31
0.60

1.34
3.47

0.55

0.09
3.00
0 4 6

0.80
0.09

t.57
0.35
0.28
0.r2
0.16
7.77

1 9 6
0.L0
0.95
o.26
0.56
2.04

0.26
0.05

15.65
20 t4

0.23
U.JJ

0.23
0.18
0.57
0 5 3
0.03
(0.11
0.06

4.15
1 9 1
L.37
0.03
v.25

0.s6
0.09
0.22
0.03
0.00
r27
0 3 1
0.27
1.18
0.08
8 7 6
0.02

062
0.24
0.08
0.30

549
3.12
t34

042

0.61

5.W

0 0 6

0.36
r.29
1 8 8

0.28
0.05

L 7 T
o.47
6.62

0.26

3.38
0.82

0.36
0.28

0.16
7.77

286
5 4 5

0.95

0.56
2.O4

o.26

15.55
26 54

0.33
0.23
0 1 8

(0 1

5 1 8
2 8 6
3.43

0.57
0.s3
0.03

0.32
0.56

0.05

0.23

0.56
0.09

0.03
0.00

027
1.18
0.08
876
0.02

0.62

0.08
0.30

0 2 3
069
0.2s
0.09

0.71

0.70
2.2s

7.48
0.01

2L.75
1.98



Related to Goods
Agnod tradelinks
Abbasbhai B Mir
Abrarkhan D Sindhi
B N Precast Pvt. ltd.
Darshan Plast
Ekta Trading &
Ghanshvam Sales
Hasimbhai 5. Pathan
Hariom Wooden Furniture
Indarieet Construction
J K. Lakshmi Cement Ltd
l.P Plastic Industries
K. V. EnBineers
Koradiva Ceramic hn. Ltd.
Mac Tools Traders
Param Udhvog
Patel Arianbhai Saviibhai
Preksha Marketing
Protect Construction
Satyam Buildtech
Sindhi Taniirkhan
Shakti Electricals
Jay EnRineering Co.
S. S. Infra Management
Shree Varahi Steel
Surai Enterprises
Suprime Ceramic Industries
Tushar Industries

1.18
0.40

0.81
L2.57
0.29
0.94
0.30
3 1 9
5.49
0.09

20.2r
362
0.09
I.4r
0.4L
8.32
0.87
0 1 5
0.49
5.L2

0.11
2.09

28.67
0.66
1 6 4

t . lo

0.40

0.81
12.5t
0.29
0.94
0.30
3 1 9
o.+J

0.09
20 27

5,62

0 0 9
'J,.4L

0.4L
8.32
0 8 7
0 1 5
0.49
5.  L2

0 1 L
2.O9

28 67
0 6 6
L.69

0.81
L2.5L



NOTE 8: OTHER

Other Liabilities
Professional Tax
Staff Deposit

Duties & Tdes
TDS on Labour /
Provident Fund Pavable
TDS on Professional
P. Tax ( L. No.)
TDS on RentinB of Machine
TDS on Interest
TDS on Salary
VAT Payable

Provision for Income Tax
CarryinH Amount at the
Less: Amont used during
Add: Additional Provision

Provision for Expenses
J. M Desai - Flat Rent
Sonalben M Desai (salary
Unpaid Telephone .

United Co-Op Bank ltd -
The Mehsana Urban Co.
Investment in Joint Venture
KCL - SRPL (JV)
MCC - SRPL UV)



NOTE 13 : TONG TERM & ADVANCES

Related to Fixed Assets as

Deferred Tax Assets

staff Loans & Advances
Ashok Thakor
Manu Desai
Natwarbhai
Ramsingh
Naresh Patel

Other Loans & Advances
Adeshwara Cement Co. Ltd,
Ahmedabad Traffic Trust
Apurua Patel
Arnie Tradelink LLP
Bharat V Varsani
B imalShah
D Kumar's
Dimpal Kumbarbhai Shah
Dipak Patel
DVS Transline Pvt. Ltd.
EZI Ventures A^. Ltd.
Insync Education Pvt Ltd
Khandwala Enterprises Pvt.
Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd -

Maharala Palace Member's
Maunil P. Soni
MBC Traders
Mohatta Computers 4/t.
Mohnot Infotech A^ Ltd
N V PATEI
Neel Steel [VKPI
Nilrai Nanlal Varsani
Parshva Properties [Abhayl
Pragnesh J. Soni
Prantii Kelvani Mandal
Shailesh Yadav
Shaival Transoor LLP
Shaival Petro Products pvt.

Shantigram Estate Mgt h/t
SVP Precast Pvt Ltd BG
Tata Motors Finance Pvt.
V.K.Patel & Co [Airforce]
Vipul Shah
Advance Tax & TDS 2010-11
Advance Tax & TDS 2011-12
Advance Tax & TDS 2012-13
Advance Tax & TDS 2013-14
Advance Tax & TDS 2014-15
Advance Tax & TDS 2015-15
Advance Tax & TDS 2016-17
vAT 2007-08
vAT 2009-10

630 20
5.00

20.00
462.80

36 00
15.00
?5.7s
15 00
0.00

0.61
L,201,-20

037
0.27
2.00
5.00

50.00
68.22

129.80

1 5 0
7.00
6-79
1.00

593.87
7 2 0

r.0 00
L.O4

7L.r!

33.60

630.20
s.00

20 00
462.80

35.00
15 00
25.75
L5.00
0.00

0.61
1,2ot.20

o37
0.27
2.00
5.00

50.00
68.22

129 80

1.50
7 Q Q

100
593 87

7.20

10.00
104

7!. I r

8.16
24 95
36.13

68.22
I4t.3l

0.40
77.69
1 5 0

679

330 87
7 7 9

390.00
10.00

7L.IT
20 00
8.16

24.95
36.13
33.31
47 8I
55 68

2.00
2 0 0



NOTE 14: OTHER

Deposits
Uttar Guiarat Vii Co Ltd
Depos i t@Div-VAT
EMD - GSFC Ammonia -

EMD - Indian Oil
EMD / SD for Bharat
EMD for Ahmedabad
EMD with Nagarpalika
GP Electric Deposit
GSPC Gandhinasar SD/
Guiarat State Police
Labour Licence Deoosite
Madhya Guiarat Vii Co.
Maintanace Deposit - Unit
Maintanace Deoosit - Unit
Maintannace DeDosit
National Stock ExchanBe
Palm Green Club Corporat
5 D. for HPCL
SD for AMC Vasna 112
SD for Dahod Nagarpalika
SD for RTPL [Tanker]
Securitv Deposit for
SSNNL FRD Nat. High. - Div,
SSNNI Shree Nidhi FDR
Sterling Holiday Resorts
Western Railway SD/EMD

Corporation Ltd
Corporation

Corporation Ltd

Membership

Raikot - STPL

0 5 0
0 2 5
2.94
Z.  LJ

8.3s
3L.24
o.77

57.33
6.s0
0.27

3 1 3
2.85
5.68

25.00
2L9
4 7 5

25.99
325

1.20

0 3 8
2.00

0 0 9

206

0.32

ro7 72

0.09
0.50
0 2 5
294
2.r9
8.35

33.30
0.77

57 33
5 5 0
027
0.32
3.7r
J .  I J

z .6 t

s 5 8
25 00
2.79
4.75

25 99
3.25

rol 72
1 2 0

32.13
0 3 8
2.00

267 02

0 4 6

107 72

LESS THAN SIX MONTHS
Bharat Petroleum Corpor
Bharti Airtel Ltd
Dahod Nagarpalika
EZI Ventures Pvt Ltd
Fine Tech Corp. Pvt. Ltd
Green Energv Solutions
Hindustan Petroleum Corp
Indian Oil Corooration Ltd.
KCL - SRPL (JV) Mold
MCC - SRPI (JV) - Sub Contr
Infibeam Digital
NSI Infinium Global Pvt.
V. K. Patel Translines
Reliance Petro Marketing

MORE THAN SIX MONTHS
Anand Nagarpalika
Aarohi Motors Pvt Ltd.
Dahod NaRarpalika
G W S S B - G o d h a r a
Police Housing Corporation
Western Railwavs Deesa

Debtors

Pvt Ltd [10th]

1.00

7 L 4

L.83
223

49 IL

L2.75
0.14
1.13

r.4 30

9t  73
380.69

33.91

0.40

7 1 7

9 6 7

94 70

7 L 7
1 0 0

7 L 4
967

14.30
8.73

94 70

380.59
1 8 3
2.23

223

33.91
49.1L
0 4 0

72 75
0.14
1 1 3

7 0 6
0.45
0 4 0
1 9 8

8.32
157 2),
L40.40

1 9 8
39 70

33.9i.
24 60

12 75
6.64
I I J



!
I

Cash -Anand

cash - Dahod
Cash - Deveham Site
Cash - Dhavalbhai
Cash - Headoffice

Cash - Palanpur
Cash - Nikita
Cash - Naresh Patel
Cash - BSF Proiect
Main Cash
Deutsche Bank CC -

lClcl Bank - 002405005740
Canara Bank - 5505
State Bank of hdia - 10298'
The Mehsana Urban Co-op
FDR with HDFC BanK
FDR Against Bank
FD with Mehsana Urban

77 (Baroda)

13.51

0.04
0.11

0.11
5.68

13.83

0.13

24t

J .OU

6.29

o.t2

13.51
0 1 3
L.75
0.04
0.04
0.11
0 1 0
2s2
5.58
5.60

13.83
6.29
0 L 4
2.9L
0.40
2.01

23t
0.99
O.TI

45.16
1 0 0

0 ! 2
0-o7

10.50
o.42
0.03

0.00
0.15

0.08

0.83
90s
r.u)
u. f5

0.31
2 0 1

27 32
5.40
0.87

Interest Receivable
From State Bank of lndia
Canara Bank Ltd.
Sardar Sarovar Nigam
Mehsana Urban Co. Op.
Torrent Power Ltd.
Othe]s
Trip Advance

Advance paid to Trade
HPC[- Drive Tech Plus
IOCL Xtrapower Fleet Card
Surai Enterprise
Raishree Associates
Latesh R. Shah
Maruti Engineering
Harnish R. Shah
lclcl Etc Pool
Smart Fleet BPCL Card

10.00

2.00

0.39

6.45
11.83

100.00
0.38

o.r7
4.6L

2.82
36.40
0.39

0.07

0.04

2.A7
0.41

2.00

9 3 5

5



Discount Received
Dividend Taxable
Emptv Cement BaB Sale
interest Income
Interest On Bank F. D.
lnterest on FDR against BG
Interest on Deposit
Interest on Refund of
Kasar
Loyalty Resemption
Other Income
Scrap Income
SSNL Bond Interest lncome
Insurance Discount

Profit from Joint venture
KCL - SRPL (JV)

MCC - SRPL {JV}

0 0 2

706 t7
19,05
9.90

(0.1s)

o.74

2 6 7

87 61
45.40

0 0 3

1 6 8
0.02
029

106 17
19 05
9 9 0

o 5 2
9 8 9
014
4.63
2.67
o 5 2

87 61,
45 40

0 2 5
0 0 0
0 0 1

29 66
22.37

r b v

0 0 8
1 4 3
206
5.84

128 39
L 7 7
278
o49

54.42
3.32

Opening Stock of Materials
Add: Material Purchase
Add: Labour Purchase

Opening Stock of Work In
Less: Closing Stock of Work

Crane Expense
Accident Exps.
AMC for Tata Tankers
Cement Bag Unloading Exps
Equipment Maintenance & Charges
Explosive Exps.
Fitness Exps.
General Oil Exps
Hollowcore Unloading
Labour Welfare Cess
Loading & Unloading Exps.
Machinery & Equipment
National Permit
Oil Purchase

0 2 3
784

0.47
7.65
3 0 0
0.23
L84

r o  / )

0.r.1
86 6s
6 7 9
1 6 3

0.50
7 7 5

0 0 5
025

10 83
0.28
0 1 0
0 2 3

0 3 2
3 5 3
9 9 8
1,73

L.37
0.11

86.65



Parking Exps
Petrol & Diesel Exp
RTO Tax
Shortage Exps.
Site Electricity Exps
Site Exps
Site lnsurance Exps.
Soil Investigation Exps.
Tanker Insurance Exps.
Tanker Rapairing Exps
Tools & Spares
Transportation Exps.
Trip Exps.
Tyre Exps.
URD Purchase Tax Expense
VAT Exps.
WS Card (Vehicle Tracking
Water Tax

Amount paid to the Auditors
As Auditor's

Advertisement Exps.
AMC Air Condition
Annual Membership Fees - Club
Appeal Fees
Bank Charges
Bank Charges For B G.
Business Promotion Exps.
Colour & Painting Expense
Computer Repair &
Consuting CharBes
Conveyance Exps.

1,7.34
14 72

0.37

1,.94
587 28

J l  0 5

0 1 9

1 ,94
640 59
31 53
0 1 9

11.34
L4.72

o.37
45.39
>6 5U

158 73
48.78
0 0 2

1,4 07
1.03

2 7 2
562 54
27 78
0.26
0 7 9
o.r)
025

23.38
71 56
707

1.4.50
L61,.32
s2.81
0 0 1
1,40

0 9 3

158 73
48.78

0 0 2
L4 07

10.18
0.76

0 2 s
0 3 s
0.18

o49
0 3 0
0.04

0 0 0

429

0.01

0 5 9

7.ao
o46
0 4 0
2.28
0 1 1

L7.25
10.18
0 7 6

0 2 5
0 3 s
0 1 8

t2  09
0 4 5
0 8 9
2.s8
0 7 3

4 4 7

0 0 1
0 0 9
0.71,
5 4 3
0.14
0 6 9
246
0.01

,.3

Bonus Exps.
Director Remuneration
Driver Salary Exps.
ESIC Exps.
Insurance Key plan (Director)
Other Allowance
Perquisites To Director
Provident Fund Exps.
Staff Salary Exps
Staff Walefare Exps

hterest Exps_ - CC / OD
Interest Exps - Secured Loan {
Loan Processing Exps.
Interest Exps - Vehicle Loan

AS AT MARCH



I

Courier Exps
Digital Sign Exps.
Diwali Exps.
Donation Exps.
Electricity Exps
Entertainment Exps.
GIDC Tax
GNFC Site Exps.
Gopal Palace Site Exps.
lClCl Etc Pool Debit /
Insurance Exps. - Car

(Fasttrack)

Interest on Service Tax
Interest on TDs
Interest on VAT
Internet Exps.
Kasar
LC - 7171 Exps.
Material Testing Charges
Membership Fees
Misc. Exps.
Miscellaneous Exps.
Mobile Exps
Municipal Tax Exps.
Office Exps.
Office Rent Exps.
Offi ce Repair/Maint. Exps.
Petrol Exps.
Postage & Courier Exps,
Printing & Stationery Expsj
Professional Fees
R.O.C. Exps.
ReRistration Expenses - A
Sevice Tax Expense for 6TA
Sevice Tax Exps.
Software Expense
Stamping Exps. For BG
Stationary & Printing Exps.
Tea & Refreshment Exps.
Telephone Exps.
Tender Exps.
Travelling Exps.
Vehicle Repairing Exps.
Water Exps.
Website Exps.
Welding Exps

Notes 1 to 27 form an part of the Accounts

For and on behalfof the

Mayur M.

0 0 7
0 0 3
0.46
2 0 0
2.O0
t.74

4.50
3.24

1 5 4
0.02
0.45

0.39

2.02
6.90

LO.97
1 2 0
r.70
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]aimin P. Deliwala
B.COM,, F.C.A.,  D. l .S.A. D[ii#lT6Up".

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

406, Time Square, Nr. Pariseema Complex, C. G. Road, Ahmedabad - 380 006
Phone: 264'06025,26406452 M. : 98250 44362 E'mail: jdeliwala@gmail.com

To,
The Members of,

REPORT ON (CONSOLI DATED) F I NAN CIAIL STATEM ENTS

we have audited the accompanying consolidated f inancial statements of SHAIVAL REALITY

LIMITED (,,the company") and its Joint Ventures (together referred to as "the Group")'  comprising

of the consolidated Balance Sheet as at lvlarch 3L, 2oI7; the consolidated Statement of Profi t  and

Loss, the consolidated cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of signif icant

accounting policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as "the

Consolidated Financial Statements") '

MANAG EM ENT,S RESPONSI BI LITY FOR I'H E F I NAN CIAL STATEM ENTS

The Holding company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)

of the companies Act, 201.3 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these consolidated

financiar statements that give a true and fair view of the consolidated f inancial posit ion,

consolidated f inancial performance and consolidated cash f lows of the Group, in accordance with

the accounting principles general ly accepted in India including the Accounting standards specif ied

under  Sect ion 133 of  the Act ,  read wi th  Rule 7 of  the Companies (Accounts)  Rules,20L4

(part icularly Accounting standard 2L, consolidated Financial statementF and Accounting Standard

27, Financial RepOrting of Investments in loint Ventures). The respective Board of Directors of

companies included in Group are responsible for maintenance of adeqpate accounting records in

accordance with the provisions, i f  any, of the applicable Act for safeguarding the assets of the

Group and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularit ies; selection and application

of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimateg that are reasonable and

prudent ;  and design,  implementat ion and main ienance of  adequate in ternal  f inancia l  contro ls '

that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidation f inancial statements

that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error, which have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Consolidated f inancial

statements by the Directors of the Company, as aforesaid'

AUDITORS, RESPONSI BI LITY
our responsibi l i ty is to express an opinion on these consolidated f inqncial statements based on

our audit.  we have taken into accourlt  the provisions of the Act, the accounting and audit ing

standards and matters which are required to be included in the audit report underthe provisions

of the Act and the Rules made thereunder'

we conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on Audit ing

143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical

and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether f he

free from material misstatements.

specif ied under Section
requi rements and Plan

financial statements are



I

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and

disclosures in the consolidated f inarrcial statements. The procedures selected depend on the

auditor 's judgment, including the assessment of the r isks of material misstatement of the

consolidated f inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers; internal f inancial control relevant to the Company's
preparation of the Consolidated f inancial statements that give a true and fair view in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
express ing an opin ion on whether  the Company has in  p lace an adequate in ternal  f inancia l
controls system over f inancial report ing and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropri;eteness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Board of Directors, as well as evaluating the
overal l  presentation of the consolidated f inancial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence vve have obtained is suff icient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the cons;ol idated f inancial statements.

OBSERVATION
This consolidated f inancials does not include the f inancials of KCL-SRPL JV ( Kalol Project) in which
the company has 40% stake. As informed to us the Operating Partner of the JV, Katira Constuction
Limited (KCL) has not prepared the audited f inancials as on date of report ing. In absence of this
data we are unable to determine the impact of Profi t /Loss of the JV which can have on the
consolidated profi tabi l i ty of the Company. We are also unable to determine the impact of
Assets/Liabil i t ies of the JV which can have on the consolidated Balance sheet of the Company.

OPINION
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid consolidated f inancial statements, subject to our above mentioned Observation, give
the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles general ly accepted in India, of the consolidated state of
affairs of the Company as at March 3'.L,2017, and their consolidated Profit  and their consolidated
cash f lows for the year ended on that date.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor 's Report) Order, 20L6 ("the Order") issued by
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of sectionL43 of the
Act, we give in the Annexure B a statement on the matters Specif ied in paragraphs 3
and 4 of the order.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we further report that:

a) We have sought and obtained al l  the information and explanations which to the best
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit of the
aforesaid consolidated f inancial statements;

b)  In  our  op in ion,  proper  books of  account  as requi red by law re lat ing to  preparat ion
o f  t he  a fo resa id  conso l i da ted  f i nanc ia l  s ta temen t  as  so  fa r  as  appears  f rom ou r
examinat ion of  those books:  .  - ' - i , " r . .



c )  The  conso l i da ted  Ba lance  Shee t ,  conso l i da ted  S ta temen t  o f  P ro f i t  and  Loss ,  and
consol idated Cash Flow Statementdeal t  wi th  by th is  Repor t  are in  agreement  wi th
the relevant books of account maintained for the purpose of preparation of the
consolidated books of account;

d)  In  our  op in ion ,  the  a fo resa id  conso l ida ted  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  comply  w i th  the
appl icable Account ing Standards specif ied under Sect ion 133 of the Act,  read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 20L4;

e) On the basis of writ ten representations received from the directors the Company as
on March 3'J., 2OL7, and taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company,
none of the directors is disquali f ied as on March 3L,2017, from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
Annexure A.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we report as under with respect to other matters to be included in the
Auditor 's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2Ot4:

i) The Company does not have any pending l i t igations which would impact i ts f inancial
position

i i )  The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivat ive
contracts;  as such the quest ion of commenting on any mater ial  foreseeable losses
thereon does not ar ise

There has not been an occasion in case of the Company during the period under
report to transfer any sums to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. The
question of delay in transferring such sums does not arise

The company had provided requisite disclosures in i ts f inancial statements as to
holdings as well as dealings in Specif ied Bank Notes during the period from 9th
November, 2016 to 30th December, 2016.

s)

i i i )

iv)

Place: Ahmedabad
Datet 26lO5l2OL7

FOR, JAtMtN DELTWALA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Registration No.: 103861W

JAIMIN DELIWALA
(PROPRTETOR)

M. NO.044529



ANNEXURE A TO INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

As referred to in our lndependent Auditors '  Report  to the members of the SHAIVAL REALITY
LIMITED ( ' the Holding Company')  and i t 's ful ly owned Subsidiary ( together referred to as "the
Group" ) ,  on  the  conso l ida ted  f inanc ia l  s ta tements  fo r  the  year  ended 31s t  March  ,2Ot7 .

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the act")

We have audited the internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing of the Group as at March
3L,2017 in conjunction with our audit of the consolidated f inancialstatements of the Company for
the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The respective Board of Directors of the Holding Company, are responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal f inancial controls based on the internal control over f inancial report ing criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the
Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. These responsibi l i t ies include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal f inancial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and eff icient conduct of the company's business, including
adherence to the company's policies, the safeguarding of the company's assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of rel iable f inancial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibi l i ty is to express an opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company as aforesaid,
based on our audit.  We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audit ing, issued
by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of India ( lCAl) and deemed to be prescribed under
Section 143(10)of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of IFCoFR and the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note"), issued by the
lCAl. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate IFCoFR
were established and rnaintained and if  such controls operated effectively in al l  material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
IFCoFR and their operating effectiveness. our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding
of lFCoFR, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor 's judgement, including the assessment of the r isks of material misstatement
of the f inancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suff icient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion on the IFCoFR of the Holding Company as aforesaid.



Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's IFCoFR is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the rel iabi l i ty
of f inancial report ing and the preparation of f inancial statements for external purposes in
accordance with general ly accepted accounting principles. A company's IFCoFR includes those
policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detai l ,  accurately and fair ly reflect the
transactions and disposit ions of the assets of the company;

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of f inancial statements in accordance with general ly accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations
of management and directors of the company; and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or t imely detection of unauthorised
acquisit ion, use, or disposit ion of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations orf internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent l imitations of lFCoFR, including the possibi l i ty of col lusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not
be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the
risk that the IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in condit ions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Holding Company has, in al l  material respects, adequate internal f inancial
controls over f inancial report ing and such internal f inancial controls over f inancial report ing were
operating effectively as at 3L March 201-7, based on the internal control over f inancial report ing
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued
by the Insti tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Place: Ahmedabad
Date: 26lO5l2AL7

FOR, JAtMtN DELTWALA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Firm Reg. No: 103861W

S;;.",,- D"-i-,hrd{
JAIMIN DELIWALA

(PROPRTETOR)
M.No.44529



ANNEXURE B TO INDEPENDENT'S AUDITOR'S REPORT
Referred to in paragraph 1 under "Report on other legal and Regulatory Requirements"
section of our Auditors Report of even date to the members, on the accounts of the
company for the year ended 31't March,2O!7

t. In respect of the f ixed assets of the Company and its JV;

a) The respective entit ies have maintained proper records showing ful l  part iculars,
including quantitat ive detai ls and situation of f ixed assets;
b) As explained to us, f ixed assets have been physical ly verif ied by the management of
respective entit ies at regularintervals. As informed to us no material discrepancies were
noticed on such verif ication;
c) The t i t le deeds of immovable propert ies are held in the name of the respective entit ies
themselves.

2. In respect of stock in trade of the Company and its JV;

In the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materials, raw materials received on
the sites are treated as consumed in the books of the Company, except those stock which are
on the site as an 37/03/2017. There is continuous monitoring of the construction projects
and its consumption. Hence, the question of physical verif ication of the inventory conducted
at reasonable intervals does not arise.
For  t ranspor t  serv ices carr ied out  by the company,  the company is  not  requi red to  mainta in
the inventory.

3.  The company has granted the unsecured loan to  a company covered in  reg is ter  mainta ined
under section 189 of the Companies Act, 20t3.
a) On verif ication i t  is observed that terms and condit ions of the grant of such loan is not

prejudicial to the interest of the company;
b) As the loan granted was interest free, no interest amount is recovered from the same

and pr inc ip le  amount  is  a lso not  recovered dur ing the year ;
c) There is no overdue amount.

4. In respect of loans, investments and guarantees, provisions of Section 185 and L86 of the
Companies Act, 20L3, have been complied with.

5.  As the company and i ts  iV have not  accepted any deposi ts  f rom the publ ic ,  the prov is ions of
Sect ion 73 to  76 of  the Companies Act ,  2OL3 or  any other  re levant  prov is ions of
Companies act  20L3 and the ru les f rames thereunder  are not  appl icable.

6. The company and its JV are not required to maintain the cost records as specif ied by the
Central Government under sub-section L of section 148 of the companies act, 2q.$.



7. ln respect of Statutory Dues:
a. According to the records of the Company, undisputed statutory dues including

Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax,
Service Tax, duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material
s tatutory  dues have been genera l ly  regular ly  deposi ted wi th  the appropr ia te
authorit ies. According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31,
20L7 for a period of more than six months from the date of becoming payable.

b. Detai ls of dues of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs,
Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess which have not been deposited as on March 31,
2017 on account of disputes are given below:

Sr.
No.

Name of Statute
Name of

Dues
Amount (Rs.)
( ln Dispute)

Period to which
the amount

relates

Forum Where
dispute is
pending

1_.
Income Tax Act,
1961_

I ncome
Tax

Rs. 37,87,555 AY 20L2-L3 C. l .T.  Appeal

2. Value Added Tax VAT Rs. 30,59,627 FY 2007-08 Commerc ia lTax,
Gujarat (VAT)

3. Value Added Tax VAT
Rs.

L,3O,3g,4gg
FY 2009-10

Commerc ia lTax ,

Guiarat (VAT)

8.  Accord ing to  the records of  the company and i ts  subsid iary ,  examined by us and as per  the
informat ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the respect ive ent i t ies have not  defaul ted in
repayment  of  any dues taken f rom a f inancia l  inst i tu t ion or  bank.  There are no debenture
holders in  the company,  as the company has not  issued any debentures s ince i ts
incorporation.

9.  The Company had not  ra ised the money by way of  publ ic  issue or  Term loan dur ing the year
under  considerat ion.

10. During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Group, carried in
accordance wi th  the audi t ing s tandards genera l ly  accepted in  Ind ia,  we have nei ther  come
across any instance of fraud on or by the Group noticed or reported during the course of
our  audi t  nor  have we been in formed of  any such instance bythe Management .

11.  In  our  op in ion,  and accord ing to  the in format ion and explanat ions g iven to  us,  the
managerial remuneration has been paid in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of section !97 read with schedule V to the Companies Act.

12.  The company is  not  a  Nidhi  Company.



l -3.According to t l ' fe records of the group examined by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, al l  the transactions with the related part ies are in compliance with
Section L88 and t77 of Companies Act, 20L3 and the detai ls have been disclosed in the
Financial State$ents as required by the accounting standards and Companies Act, 2OI3.

L4.The company h{s not made any preferential al lotment or private placement of shares or ful ly
or part ly converit ible debentures during the period under review.

15.The group has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons
connected with him, thus the provision of Section 192 wil l  not be applicable.

16.The Sroup is nof required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India
Act, 1934.

Place: Ahmedabad

Date :26105120t7

FOR, JAIMIN DELIWALA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(Firm Reg. No. 103861W)

JAIMIN DELIWALA
(PROPRTETOR)
M. No. 044529
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SHAIVAL REALITY TIMITED

Balance Sheet as on3U03/20L7

in Rs.)

Particulars Note
N n

Figures as on
3tl03l20t7

Figures as on
3tl03l20L6

1

5

2
3

2

L

Minority Interest
Non-current tiabilities

(a)  Long-termBorrowings
(b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net)
(c)  Other Long Term Liabi l i t ies
(d) Long-termProvisions

Current Liabilities
(a)  Short- termBorrowings
(b) Trade Payables
(c) Other Current Liabilities
(d)  Short- termProvis ions

ASSETS

Non-current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

( i )  Tangible Assets
(b)  Non-current lnvestments
(c) Deferred tax Assets (Net)
(d) Long-term loans and advances
(e) Other non-current assets

Current Assets
(a)  Current investments
(b) Inventories
(c) Trade Receivables
(d)  Cash and Cash Equivalents
(e) Short-term Loans and Advances
(f) Other Current Assets

Signi f icant  Account ing Pol ic ies

See Accomonavins Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 27

TOTAL

TOTAL

2
5

5

6

J

10
11
72
13
74

15
I b

77

18

1

192.90
r,566.73

4,489.75

21.00

6L4.8L
393.91

s6.26
249.57

t92.90
1,231.49

7,469 1.6

28.90

r,225 78
466.41

Z O . J J

58.64

7,584.93 4,699.03

1,794.06
(r7.27)

754.97

3,829.77
401.16

22s.s3
507.87
463 t4

2\9.70

I ,275.64
(1.02)

94.68
2,702.65

439.50

78.71.
437.54
270.39

60.95

7,584.93 4,599.03

.ab,ql
Mayur M. Desai
DIN:00143018

Chief Financial Officer

Date:26/05120L7
Place: Ahmedabad

For and on behalf of the Boards
I

In terms of our report of even date

FOR, JAIMIN DELIWALA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 103861WSonal M. Desai
DIN:00125704
Director

Shaival M. Desai
DIN :03553619
Director

Priyanka Choubey
Company Secretary

*-fio CrT
=s*"-,.

Jaimin Deliwala
Proprietor
M. No.044529

Datet26/0512017
Place: Ahmedabad



in

Particulars
Note
No.

Figures for the period

ended 31/03/20U
Figures for the period

ended 31/03/2016

t .

l l .

i lL

xv
XVI

vil.

v l i l .

tx.

XI

Revenue From Operat ions

Other Income

Iotal Revenue (l + ll)

Expenses:
Cost of Materials Consumed
Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods, Work-in-Progress and Stock-in-Trade

Other Direct Expense
Employee Benefits Expense
Finance Costs
Depreciation and Amortization Expense

other Expenses

Total Expenses

Profit Before Exceptional and Extraordinary ltems and Tax (lll-lV)

Exceptional ltems

Profit Before Extraordinary ltems and Tax (V - Vl)

Extraordinary ltems
Depreciation on account of change in method

Profit Before Tax (Vll- Vlll)

Tax Expense:
(1) Current Tax
(2) Deferred Tax

Profit ([oss) for the Period From Continuing Operations (Vll-Vlll]

Profit (Loss) for the period (Xl + xlvl

Earnings Per Equity Share:
(  1)  Basic
(2)  Di luted
Significant Accounting Policies
See Accompnaying Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 27

19

20

22
23
24
25
26
27

1

5,845.85

157.05

3,78r.r7

197 63

6,002.97 3.978.80

3,258.23

(120.601
!,425 01

202.24
707.40
435.61
187 50

7,582.72
4.89

119.99
1  ? ) )  F q

143.39
177 77
477 84
158 69

5,495.40 3927 94

506.51 50 87

506.51 50 87

506 51

272.t4
60.29

50 87

63.13

354.65 11"4.00

354 66 114 00

18.39
18.39

6.83
6.83

SHAIVAL REALIW [IMITED

Statement of Plofit and Loss for th e yeat ended 3U03/2017

For and on behalf of the Boards ln terms of our report of even date

FOR, JAIMIN DELIWALA & CO,

Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. 103861WShaival M. Desai

DIN : 03553619
Director

Company Secretary

--[-'...,^L D-!-r-2&"
Jaimin Deliwala
Proprietor
M.  No.044529

Mayur M. Desai
DIN:00143018

Chief Financial Officer

Datet26105l2Ot7
Place: Ahmedabad

Sonal M. Desai
DIN:00125704
Director

Datet 26105120t7



SHAIVAL REALITY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended on 31st March' 2017
Amount in

Particulars FY 2016-17 FY 2015-16

B

c

E

r

ASH FLOW FROM OPERATIII.IG ACTIVITIES:

et Profit before taxation and e)dra-ordinary items

djustment for :

Depreciation
Interest Income

Interest Expenses
Profit/loss on Sale of investments

Profit/loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

)perating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

vorking Capital Changes:
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Inventory
(lncrease)/ Decrease in Trade and Other Receivables

(lncrease) / Decrease in Other Current Assets

(lncrease) / Decrease in Non Current Asset
, - ^ - ^ ^ - ^  i ^  T , ^ l ^  o a . r a h t a <  e n d  n f h p r  I  i a h i l i t i p s

506.51

435.51
(138.s21
ro7.40

0.00
0.00

50.87

477.84
(ss.23
117.77

0.00
0.00

911.00 59L,25

(146.83)
(70.33)

(1s8.7s)
5 6 , J )

140.44

724.17
(193.291

46.56
(161.3s1
r12.40

)ash generated from oPerations (r)
( [ l

713.88
z L z . L c

519.74
zv.o r

{et Cash Used in Operating Activities (l+ll)

:ASH FIOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES :

Addition to Fixed Assets

Deletion from Fixed Assets

Loans & Advance Given / (Return)
(Purchase) / Sale of Investments

lnterest Income

Net Cash used in lnvestment Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

Proceeds from Share Application Money

Share Capital
Share Premium
Proceeds/(Repayment) of Loans(Net)

Proceeds/(Repayment) of Long Term Loans(Net)

lnterest Paid
Dividend Paid and DDT

Net Cash From Financing Activities

Net Changes in Cash and Cash Equivalents ( A+B+C )

Cash and cash Equivalents at start of the year

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year ( D+E )

501,73 490.13

l o a ?  Q (

10.50
(r,727.r3

70.2s
138.52

(4s6.s1)
0.00

538.94
(31s.s3)

) ) .  z 5

(2,ss1.811 12t7.87

0.00
0.00
0.00

2,470.22
0.00

(107.40)

0 0 0
52.80

442,53

$,627.58.
1,o75.42
(777.77

2,302.82

2 > l . t J

210.39

463.74

(234.60

37.66

772.73

210.39

Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

Cash in Hand
Balance wi th Schedule Banks

23.O9
440.O4

11.85
198.s3

463.L4 210.39

For and on behalf of the Boards

Mayur M. Desai
nrN. nnl ar|nl R

Chief Financial Officer

Date:26105120t7
Place: Ahmedabad

M. Desai
DIN:00125704
Director

A-eA
shaival M. Desai
DIN :03553619
Director

'---F'

r ' l
Company Secretary

In terms of our report of even date

FOR, JAIMIN DELIWATA & CO.

Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg. No. 103861W

,t 1\t, it
:[:*-'tr* .- [-)"1r, F}J (

Jaimin Deliwala

Proprietor
M. No.044529

Date'.26losl2or7
Place: Ahmedabad
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(11

NOTE: - t

NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

BASIS OF PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The consol idated f inancia l  s ta tements of  the Group have been prepared in  accordance
wi th Genera l ly  Accepted Account ing Pr inc ip les in  Ind ia ( ' lnd ian GAAP')  to  comply wi th  the
Accounting Standards as prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 201-3 read
wi th Rule 7 of  the Companies (Accounts)  Rules,  2OI4,  the prov is ions of  the Companies
Act, 201-3 (to the extent notif ied), provisions of Companies Act, 1956 (to the extent
appl icable)  (here inaf ter together  re ferred to  as 'The Act ' )  and the Schedule l l l  o f  the Act .
The f inancial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis under the historical cost
convent ion.  The account ing pol ic ies adopted in  the preparat ion of  the f inancia l
statements are consistent with those fol lowed in the previous year unless stated
otherwise.  A lso,  Accounts have been prepared on the assumpt ion of  go ing concern basis .

USE OF ESTIMATES
The preparation of consolidated f inancial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP
requires judgements, estimates and assumptions to be made that affect the reported
amount  of  assets and l iab i l i t ies,  d isc losure of  cont ingent  l iab i l i t ies on the date of  the
consol idated f inancia l  s ta tements and the repor ted amount  of  consol idated revenues and
expenses during the report ing period. Difference between the actual results and
est imates are recognised in  the per iod in  which the resul ts  are known/mater ia l ised.

CURRENT / NON.CURRENT CLASSIFICATION
Al lconsol idated assets and l iab i l i t ies are c lass i f ied in to current  and non-current .

Assets
An asset is classif ied as current when it  is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale
or  consumpt ion in ,  the company 's  normal  operat ing cyc le or  i t  is  he ld pr imar i ly  for  the
purpose of being traded or i t  is expected to be realized in 12 months after the report ing
date or i t  is cash or cash equivalents unless i t  is restr icted from being exchanged or
expected to be used to sett le a l iabi l i ty for at least l-2 months after the report ing date.
Current Assets include the current port ion of non-current assets. Al l  other assets are
c lass i f ied as non-current .  In  the opin ion of  Board Di rectors,  the aggregate va lue of
the current  assets,  on real izat ion in  the ord inary course of  bus iness,  wi l l  not  be less
than the amount  at  which they are s tated in  the Balance Sheet .

Liabilities
A l iabi l i ty is classif ied as current when it  is expected to be sett led in the company's normal
operat ing cyc le or  i t  is  he ld pr imar i ly  for  the purpose of  be ing t raded or  is  due to  be

oo9_1-rlo!-h.?ve an

l2l

(3)

sett led within L2 months after the report ing date or the company



(4)

uncondit ional r ight to defer sett lement of the l iabi l i ty for at least 12 months after the
report ing date. Terms of l iabi l i ty that could, at the option of the counterparty, result in i ts
sett lement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect i ts classif ication. Current
L iab i l i t ies inc lude the current  por t ion of  non-current  l iab i l i t ies.  A l l  o ther  l iab i l i t ies are
classif ied as non-current.

FIXED ASSETS
Tanaible Assets
Tangible Assets are stated at cost net of recoverable taxes, trade discounts and rebates,
less accumulated deprec iat ion and impai rment  loss,  i f  any.
The cost of Tangible Assets comprises its purchase price, borrowing cost and any cost
directly attr ibutable to bringing the asset to i ts working condit ion for i ts intended use.
Subsequent expenditures related to an item of Tangible Asset are added to i ts book value
only i f  they increase the future benefits from the exist ing asset beyond its previously
assessed standard of performance.

lntanaible assets
An intangible asset is a non-physical asset having a useful l i fe greater than one year.
These assets are genera l ly  recognized as par t  o f  an acquis i t ion,  where the acqui rer  is
al lowed to assign some port ion of the purchase price to acquired intangible assets. The
company does not possess any intangible asset.

DEPRECIATION. AMORTISATION AND DEPLETION
Tangible Assets
Pursuant  to  the enactment  of  Companies Act  2013,  the company has appl ied the
estimated useful l ives as specif ied in Schedule l l .  Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided
to the extent of depreciable amount on the Written Down Value (WDV) Method except in
respect of Mold (over i ts useful l i fe as technical ly assessed - 3 Years) where useful l i fe is
d i f ferent  than those prescr ibed in  Schedule l l .  In  respect  o f  assets so ld,  deprec iat ion is
provided upto the date of disposal.

ln case of Fixed Assets of JV, the depreciation is provided at the rates prescribed under
the lncome Tax Act, t96L

REVENUE RECOGNITION
Revenue from operations includes sale of service (transportation of goods), renting of
property and construction of Residential Complex under Government Schemes.

i.  Revenue earned from transportation business is recognised only when goods are
delivered to the customers.

i i .  Revenue earned from Construction Contracts has been recognised as per AS-7
"Construction Co ntracts".

i i i .  D iv idend income is  recognised when the r ight  to  receive payment  is  establ ished.
iv. Interest income is recognised on a t ime proport ion basis taking into account the

amount  outs tanding and the in terest  ra te appl icable.
v. Rent Income is recognised when the right to receive payment is established.

(s)

(6)

\ , . . r
\ ' , , 1\ . . : -



(71 CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS
The accounting for the construction division is done as per the percentage completion

method. The contract revenue is recognised as revenue in the statement of profi t  and loss

in the account ing per iod in  which the work is  completed.

Contract cost are usually recognised as an expense in the statement of profi t  and loss in

the periods in which, the work to which, they relate is completed.

The contract cost related to unbil led activity are recognised as work in progress, provided

it is probable that they wil l  be recovered.

(8) TNVESTMENTS
lnvestments are classif ied into non-current investments and current investments.

lnvestments which are in tended to be held for  one Vear  or  more are c lass i f ied as non-

current investments and investments which are intended to be held for less than one year

are classif ied as current investments.

Non-current  Investments are carr ied at  cost  less d iminut ion in  va lue which is  o ther  than

temporary, determined separately for each investment.

Dur ing the last  year  the Company had made an lnvestment  in  Jo int  Ventures namely KCL -

SRPL (JV- Bharuch & Deesa Project) & MCC - SRPL (JV- Palanpur Project) and the share of

interest of the company in the said projects are 90 % & 10 % respectively. The share of the

company in KCL- SRPL (JV- Kalol Project) is 40%.

As per  Account ing Standard 27, the investment  made in  Jo int  Ventures fa l ls  under  Jo int ly

Control led Entit ies which is incorporated as a separate entity. The accounts of the
ventures are required to be consolidated in the Financial Statements of the company as
per para 28 of AS 27 which throws l ight on the entit ies to whom the consolidation is not
appl icable.  S ince,  the ent i ty  does not  fa l l  in  any of  the c lause of  para 28 of  AS 27,

consol idat ion of  the same has to  be done.  The method to be used for  the consol idat ion is

"Proport ionate Method" as prescribed in AS27.

(9) TNVENTORTES
ln the case of construction division, for inventory of raw materials, raw materials

received on the sites are treated as consumed in the books of the Company. There is

continuous monitoring of the construction projects and its consumption. Hence, the
question of physical verif ication of the inventory conducted at reasonable intervals does

not arise. Whereas, the closing stock of work in progress has been valued at cost. For

transport services carried out by the company, the company is not required to maintain

the inventory.

(10) EMPTOYEE BENEFTTS
Short Term Emplovee Benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in

exchange for  the serv ices rendered by employees are recognised as an expense dur ing the



period when the employees render the services. These benefits include performance

incent ive and compensated absences.

P ost- E m pl oy m e nt Be n ef its
Defined Contribution Plq ns
A def ined contr ibut ion p lan is  a  post -employment  benef i t  p lan under  which the Company
pays specif ied contributions to a separate entity. The Company makes specif ied monthly

contributions towards Provident Fund. The Company's contribution is recognised as an

expense in  the Prof i t  and Loss Statement  dur ing the per iod in  which the employee
renders the related service.

ESIC Contribution
The company has paid amount of Rs. 19,989/- towards ESIC for the benefit  of employees
and the immediate fami ly  dependents of  employees in  case of  medica l  emergency
comprising of sickness, temporary or pefinanent physical disablement, maternity, death

due to employment injury thereby resulting in loss of wages or earning capacity.

(11) BORROWTNG COST5
Those borrowing costs that are attr ibutable to the acquisit ion or construction of quali fying

assets have to be capital i : ;ed as part of the cost of such assets. A quali fying asset is one
that necessari ly takes substantial period of t ime to get ready for i ts intended use. All  other
borrowing costs have to be charged to the Profi t  and Loss Statement in the period in
which they are incurred. 1'he company has not incurred any borrowing cost in regards to
qual i fy ing assets and thus a l l  borrowing cost  incurred dur ing the per iod are charged to the
Profit  and Loss Statement.

(12) FORETGN CURRENCY TRANSACTTONS
Dur ing the per iod under  rconsiderat ion no amount  was remi t ted in  fore ign currency on
account  of  t ravel ing expendi ture and no amount  was remi t ted on account  of  d iv idend and
there was no earning in foreign currency.

(13)SEGMENT REPORTTNG
The Group has ident i f ied three repor table segments on the basis  of  Business Segments
viz.

Segment Activities covered

Consruction
Transport
Rent ing (H.O)

Consltruction of Complex under government approved
schemes
Transportation of Diesel, Petrol and other lubricants
Renting of immovable property for commercial purpose

Segments have been identif ied
services, the differing r isks and

and repor ted tak ing in to
returns and the in ternal

account nature of products

business repor t ing systems.

: --'

and
The



accounting policies adopted for segment report ing are in l ine with the accounting policy of

the Company with fol lowing addit ional policies for segment report ing.

a)  Revenue and Expenses;  have been ident i f ied to  a segment  on the basis  of  re la t ionship
to operating activit ies of the segment. Revenue and Expenses which relate to
enterpr ise as a whole and are not  a l locable to  a segment  on reasonable basis  have
been d isc losed as "Unal locable" .

b) Segment Assets and Segment Liabil i t ies represent Assets and Liabil i t ies in respective
segments. lnvestment:;,  tax related assets and other assets and l iabi l i t ies that cannot
be a l located to  a segment  on reasonable basis  have been d isc losed as "Unal locable" .

The deta i led work ingof  a l l  ident i f ied:Segments as requi red underAccount ingStandard -  L7 "Segment
Reporting" for the year ended 31st March ,2017 , is attached here as Annexure L.

(14) RELATEp PARTY pTSCLOSURES

Sr. No. Name of Related Party Relation
Nature of
Transactions

Amount Rs.

I Mayur M.  Desai
Manag ing

Director
Salary &
Perquisites

L7,6L,475.OO

2 Sonal  M.  Desai Director Salary 5,05,800

3 Mukundbhai Desai Father of Director Salary 5,55,600.00
4 Shaiva l  M.  Desai Director Salary 4,20,000.00

5 Jyotsanaben M. Desai
Mother of
Director

Office Rent 1,20,000.00

6 Mayur  M.  Desai
Managing
Director

Unsecured Loan
Received

L,O7 ,r9,05,000.00

Unsecured Loan
Repaid

77,78,02,L65.00

7 Shaival Transport LLP Associate

Advance Given 1,87,82,963.00

Advance Return 4,18,00,000.00

Contract 4,86,28,8L4.00

8 KCL - SRPL (JV)
Joint  Venture
(so%l

lnvestment
Made

l-5,90,23,054.00

Return 15,45,78,997.0O

Mould Recovery 93,60,000.00

9 MCC - SRPL UV)
Joint  Venture
(eo%j

Sub Contract 22,07,92,20O.OO

Return 4,36,403.00

Investment
Made

L,16,39,664.00



10 KCL-SRPL (JV Kalol Project)
Jo int  Venture
(4o%l

lnvestment
Made

15,00,000.00

Return 15,00,000.00

Mould Recovery l-,20,00,000.00

1 L Shaival Petroproducts Pvt. Ltd. Associate Advance Given 1,200.00

L2 In Sync Education Pvt. Ltd. Associate Advance Given 600.00

13
Shaival lnvestment Consultancy
Pvt. Ltd.

Associate Advance Given 300.00

L4 Jagdish L imbachiya cFo Salary 5,99,400.00

L5 Nishtha Chaturvedi CS Salary 1,05,000.00

L5 Pr iyanka chaubey CS Salary 75,000.00

* ln  the Current  f inancia l  year ,  MCC -  SRPL JV has subcontracted the Palanpur  Pro ject
work to  Shaiva l  Real i ty  L inr i ted,  @95% of  Contract  va lue,  wi th  Palanpur  Nagarpal ika.

( lsl EARNTNG PER SHARE
The Company reports basic earnings per share in accordance with Accounting Standard
20- "Earnings Per Share" notif ied under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read
together with paragraph Z of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. Basic earnings per
share is computed by dividing the net profi t  after tax attr ibutable to equity shareholders
by the weighted average number of  equi ty  shares outs tanding dur ing the year .

The ca lcu lat ion of  the same is  as under :

(16)TAXAilON
Tax expense compr ises of  current  tax ( i .e .  amount  of  tax for  the year  determined in
accordance with the Income Tax Act, t96t), and deferred tax charge or benefit  ( i .e.
reflecting the tax effect of t iming differences between accounting income and taxable
income for the year).

Part iculars 3L-03-20L7 31-03-2015
A. Shareholders earnings (as per statement of profi t  and loss) 354.66 114.00

B. Calculation of weighted average no. of Equity Shares:
Equi ty  Shares Outstanding at  the beginning of  the per iod

Equi ty  Shares Al lo ted pursuant  to  the Publ ic  lssue

Total No, of Equity Shares Outstianding at the end of the year

Weighted Average No. of Share (Based on date of issue of shares)

L9.29 1.4.01

5 . 2 8

L9.29 19.29

L9.29 16.68

C. Basic Earning per Share (A/B) 18.39 6.83



Current Tax
Provision for current tax is recognized based on estimated tax l iabi l i ty computed after
adjusting for al lowances, disal lowances and exemptions in accordance with the Income
Tax Act, 1961.

Deferred Tax
Deferred income tax reflect the current period t iming differences between taxable income
and accounting income for the period and reversal of t iming differences of earl ier
years/period. Deferred tax assets and l iabi l i t ies are measured using the tax rates and tax
law that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the Balance Sheet date.
Deferred tax assets are recognized when there is reasonable certainty that the asset can
be realized in future, however, where there is unabsorbed depreciation or carried forward
loss under taxation laws, deferred tax assets are recognized to the extent there ls virtual
certainty of realization of the assets.
Deferred tax assets are reviewed as at each balance sheet date and written down or
written up to reflect the armount that is reasonably/virtual ly certain, as the case may be,
to be realized.

(L7l  Deta i ls  o f  Speci f ied Bank Notes (SBN) held and t ransacted dur ing the per iod f rom 9th
November, 2OL6to 30th Dr-'cember, 2OL6.

Particulars SBN

Other Denomination notes

Total
HO

CONSOLIDATED
BALANCE OF

CONSTRUCTION
DrvrstoN

TRANSPORT
DtvtstoN

Closing cash
hand  as
09.11.2016

t n

on
59,000.00 t0,47,191.00 I,45,625.OQ 7,25,020.00l_3,76,836.00

(+) Permitted
Receipts 7,41.,000.00 l_l_,66,500.008,57,000.0027,64,500.00
(-) Permitted
Pavments 2,25,883.00 5,73,651_.00 8,60,709.0016,60,243.00
( - )  Amount
deposited in
Banks

59,000.00 59,000.00

Clos ing Cash
hand  as
30.L2.2016

t n

on
l_5,62,308.00 7,38,474.00 1,21,3t1..0024,22,093.00

. ;'''
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2017

NOTE 2: SHARE CAPITAL

NOTE 3 : RESERVE & SURPTUS

NOTE 4: LONG TERM BORROWINGS

*) All these borrowing are for purchase of Tankers are secured against the said Tanker
**) Borrowing from Kotak Mahindra Prime Ltd Which is secured against the Fortuner Car. Loan from TATA Motors Finance Limited is secured

against respective tankers.

NOTE 5: OTHER IONG TERM tlABltlTlES

*) Rent Deposit for let out property at GNFC INFO TOWER to eX KpO Services pvt.Ltd

NOTE 6 : SHORT TERM BORROWINGS

AS AT MARCH 31,2017
et  toFFs

AS AT MARCH 31,2016
R I  I P F F S

Authorised Share Capital
20,00,000 equity shares of Rs. Lol- each

lssued. Subscribed and Paid uo
19,29,000 equity shares of Rs. 10/- each

200.00

192 90

200 00

192.90

f o t a l : 192.90 192.90

AS AT MARCH 31. 2017 AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

Profit & Loss A/c
As per last Balance sheet
Add : Current Year Profit & Loss
Less: Deplit ion in Fix tusets

Securit ies Premium
As per last Balance sheet
Add: On lssue of Share
less: Preliminary Expense

428 95
354 66
l 1 a  L 2

440 49

83 41
{94 9s

754.19

802 53

428.95

360 00
475 20
132 6l

802.53 802.53

Total : 1.555.73 L.237.49

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017 AS AT MARCH 31,2015

SECURED BORROWINGS

Term Loans From Bank*
Term Loans From Other*t

UNSECURED BORROWING
Mayur  M.  Desa i

a4 12

11 68

537.16

3.8s2 59

95.80

3,852.59 1,373.36

Total i 4,449.75 1,469.16

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES
AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

RUPEES

Rent Deposit+
Security Deposit

14 04
6 9 6

14.04
14 86

Total : 2L.O0 28.90

AS AT MARCH 31,2017
RTIPEES

A5 AT MARCH 31, 2016

RU PEES
Secured

dorking Capital  Loans
:rom Banks

)ank Overdrafts *

Jnsecured
:rom Bank

614 81 1,,224 09

1.10

Total i 514.81 L,225.L8



*) Bank overdrafts is secured against the personal shares and securit ies of Director and there family members
*) Copmany has total Bank overdraft l imit of Rs. 1621 00 Lakhs Et the end ofyear the Financial Year

NOTET;TRADEPAYABLES

*) lncludes statutory dues and staff Depgsits

NOTE 9 : SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

NOTE 8: OTHER CURRENT LIABIUTIES

NOTE 12 : Def€rred Tax Assets (Netl

t) Includes Provision for electricity expenses

NOTE 11: NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

NOTE 13 : LONG-TERM TOANS AND ADVANCES

(Unsecured and considered good)

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
E I  I D F F S

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015
RUPEES

trade Payables 393 91 466 41

f o t a l : 393.91 466.4L

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2015
RUPEES

) ther Pavables + 56 26 26 35

T o t a l : 56.25 26.35

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
P I  I P F F q

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

RUPEES

Provision for Income Tax

Carrying Amount at the beginning
Less: Amont used during the year

Add: Additional Provision For the year

Other Provision *

58.14
(2s 60)
213 50

34 67
(6  08)
29.6r

246.O4

3 5 3

58.14

0 5 0

3.53 0.50

249.57 58.64

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2016

RUPEES

Investment in Equity Shares
6260 Equity Shares of Rs 10 each - United Co. Op. Bank

1000 Equity shares of Rs. 10 each - Mehsana Urban

Investment in Joint Ventures (Net)

KCL - SRPL (JV)

MCC - SRPL (JV)

0 ,63
0 1 0

\78 24J
6.2s

(1 02)
(0 62)

Tota l ; 117.2', (1.02

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
R I  I P F F q

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

RUPEES

Related to Fixed Assets as per last balance sheet

Deferred Tax Assets
Add : Related to Fixed Assets

Add : Related to Public lssue Expenses

94,68

60.29

32 s2

T o t a l : 154,97 94.68

A5 AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2016

RUPEES

Capital Advances
Loans and Advances to related parties (Refer Note No. 14)

Other Loans and Advances #

2,765.05
601 68
463 04

L,844.48
7.80

2s0.38

Total I 3,829.77 2,t02.6s

-  : \ :-,.
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,
/ t

14
/ ( /

T .u '  . ' /
.,., . i'/

' -  ^ . i . -  -  -



#) Includes Claims Receivable from Statutory Authori t ies and Loans to employees etc

NOTE 14 :  OTHER NON-CURRENT A55ET5

*) lncludes Deposits given for Government Tenders, Government and Local

Authorit ies.

NOTE 15: INVENTORIES

NOTE 16 : TRADE RECEIVABTES
(Unsecured and Cqnsidered good)

NOTE 17: CASH & CASH EQUIVATENTS

NOTE 18 : OTHER CURRENT ASSETS

*)  lncludes Prepaid Bank guarantee and Advances to Creditors

NOTE 19: REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015
RUPEES

Deposits * 401 1.6 439.50

Total : 401.16 439.s0

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015
R UPEES

Raw Materials
Work in Progress

31 44
194 09

5 2 2
73 49

Total : 225.53 78.7r

As AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2016
RUPEES

Outstanding tor more than six months

Others
97 43

410 44
54 43

383 12

Total : 507.47 437.54

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
P I  I D F F S

AS AT MARCH 31,2016
P I  I 9 F F S

Cash on Hand
Bank Ba lances :

ln Current Accounts
In Deposits

23 09

387 77
52 27

1 1 8 5

198  53

Tota l : 463.14 210.39

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
R I  I 9 F F S

AS AT MARCH 31, 2016
R I  I 9 F F q

Interest Receivable
Others *

66 98
152 72

39 68
21  27

Tota l : 2L9.70 bU.YJ

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2016
RUPEES

Rent Income

Contract Receipt

Job work Charges

Gross Tanker Income

210.35

4,739 27

157.60

'175 23

2,702 47

140.40

4,507.23

1,338 63

2,4L8.L0

1,363 07

Total : 5,845.85 3,7aL.n



NOTE 21: COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED

NOTE 22: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES

NOTE 25 : FINANCE COSTS

NOTE 25: DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE

f )  Includes loading and Unloading Expenses, Plan Development Expense and Other Miscel laneous Expenses

NOTE 24: EMPTOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
P I  I D F F S

AS AT MARCH 31,2015
R I  I P F F S

Opening Stock of Materials

Add: Material Purchase / Sub Contract

Add: Labour Purchase

Less: Closing Stock of Materials

s22
L,82L Zr
1,.463 25

9 4 0
1,185 30

393 23
3,289 67

37 44
I,587.93

522

Total : 3,2s8.23 1,592.72

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2016

RUPEES

Opening Stock of Work In Progress

Less: Closing Stock of Work In Progress

73 49

194 09

193 48

73 49

Tota l : t120.601 119.99

NOTE 23: OTHER DIRECT EXPE
AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

RUPEES

Machinery and Equipment Hiring Expenses
Tools and Spares
Transportation Expenses
Site Expense
Job Work charges
Fuel charges
Direct Tanker Expenses

other S

l 5 z ,  r  o

30 21
94.86
65.97

34 02
969 75

66 5s
1,4 32
80 06
87 63

22.45
1 006 62

98 99 45.02

Tota l : L,426.0t r 322.65

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31,2016
RUPEES

Salaries and Wages

Staff Welfare Expenses

196 28

5 9 6

1,4106

2,33

fota I : 202.24 143.39

AS AT MARCH 31,2017

RUPEES

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015

RUPEES

Interest Expenses - CC / OD Account
lnterest ExDensess - Secured Loan
Interest ExDenses - Vehicle Loan

100 79
5.44
1 , 1 7

96 29
19 53

1 9 5

I o t a l : L07.40 LLl.77

AS AT MARCH 31, 2017
E I  I D F F C

AS AT MARCH 31, 2015
P I  I D F F (

Depreciation for the yeal +5).Ol 477.84

Total : 435.51 477.U



I

.4,

t

NOTE 27 : OTHER EXPENSES

ASAf MARCH37,2077
DI  IDEE(

AS AT MARCH 31, 2016
EI  IDFES

ellint & Dishibution Expens

2283
23.93

6.53
11_Ogales Tax /VAT

:stabllshment Expense

lepairs & Maintanance
_ravellinS Expenses
)rofessional Fees

lates & Taxes
nsurance
;eneral Expenses

46.76

6.26
14.55
32.82

6.90
1.88

78.33

L7.52

9.54
9.97
6.8s
7.57

105.38
L4/J.74 r4r.07

totiil : l87.so 158.69

For anil on behalf of the B{

-/^-44-S\-

Mayur M. Desai
DIN:0014![18

Chief Financial Officer

Datet26l0'l20t7

Place: Ahmedabad

In terms of our report of €

2 r  i
,zAnar>,*tHl'jH'H"1'lijf .

Shaival M. Desai Firm Reg. No. 103851W
DIN:00125704

Director

-'--.
t rlQ

-{.--s-!*'i* tt-

Jaimin Deliwala
Proprietor

CompanySecretary M. No.044529

oatet26l05l20t7
Place: Ahmedabad

even date

i co.
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PROXY FORM 

 

{Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration) 

Rules, 2014} 

 

Name of the Member(s) : 

Registered Address        : 

E- mail Id                       : 

Folio No                         :  

DP Id                              : 

 

I/We, being the member(s) of ___________________________ shares of the above named company, hereby appoint 

 

1. Name      : 

Address   : 

E-mail ID  :      

Signature : _____________________________________, or failing him 

 
2. Name     : 

Address  : 

E-mail ID :      

Signature: _____________________________________, or failing him 

 

3. Name    : 

Address  : 

E-mail ID :      
Signature: _____________________________________,  

 

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 21st Annual General Meeting of the 

Company to be held on Thursday, 28th September, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at A/1, Maharaja Palace, Near Vijay Cross Road, 

Navrangpura, Ahmedabad – 380009 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of resolutions as are indicated below: 

 

Resolution 

No. 

Resolution Proposed Optional* 

 Ordinary Business For Against 

1 To consider and adopt the Audited Standalone & Consolidated Financial Statements for the 

financial year ended 31st March, 2017, the Report of Board of Directors and Auditors 

thereon 

  

2 To appoint a Director in place of Mrs. Sonal Mayur Desai (DIN: 00125704), who retires by 

rotation and being eligible, offers herself for re-appointment. 

  

3 To appoint Auditors of the Company –as an Ordinary Resolution   

 Special Business   
4 To increase the Authorised Share Capital of the Company from Rs. 2,00,00,000 to Rs. 

15,00,00,000 divided into 1,50,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each. –as an Ordinary 

Resolution 

  

5 To issue Bonus shares in the proportion of 5 (Five) Bonus Equity Share of Rs. 10 for every 

1 (One) fully paid-up Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each–as a Special Resolution 
  

    
 

 

Signed this ________________ day of _____________________2017 

 

Signature of Shareholder___________________________ 

 
Signature of Proxy holder(s) _____________________________ 

 

Note:   1.  This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered 

Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting. 

 

 

 

 

 Affix 

Revenue 

Stamp 
 



 

ATTENDANCE SLIP 

(Please complete this attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the Hall) 

 

Name of the Member(s) : 

Registered Address        : 

E- mail Id                       : 

Folio No                         :  

DP Id                              : 

 

 

I hereby record my presence at the 21
st
 Annual General Meeting be held on THURSDAY, 28

TH
 

SEPTEMBER, 2017 at 11:00 a.m. at A/1, MAHARAJA PALACE, NEAR VIJAY CROSS ROAD, 

NAVRANGPURA, AHMEDABAD – 380009. 

 

 

Signature of the Shareholder/Proxy/Representative* 

*Strike out whichever is not applicable 

Note: 

1. Please hand over the Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the REGISTRATION 

COUNTERS 

2. Copy of the Notice of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) along with Attendance Slip and Proxy 

Form is sent to all the members at their respective address registered with the company. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 



 

 

Route Map for the Venue 

 

 

 




